

London azette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/1101

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/1102

Public Finance/

- *Transport/1102
- *Planning/1104

Health/

- *Environment/1105
- *Water/1105

Agriculture & Fisheries/

*Notices published today

*Energy/1106

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/1107
- *Corporate Insolvency/1107
- *Personal Insolvency/1132
- *Companies Regulation/1138
- *Partnerships/1139
- *Societies Regulation/1139
- *Personal Legal/1140
- *Contributors' Information/1147

State



Home Office

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT 25th January 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 14th January 2000, to appoint Sir John Stevens Q.P.M. Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis commencing on and from the first day of February 2000.

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT 1st February 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 18th January 2000, to appoint Donald Curry Esquire C.B.E. to be a Crown Estate Commissioner commencing on and from 1st January 2000 until 31st December 2003.

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT 1st February 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 14th January 2000, to appoint Ian Blair Esquire Q.P.M. to be one of the Assistant Commissioners of Police of the Metropolis commencing on and from 14th February 2000. (1002)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

The Registrar General being satisfied that the Buildings following are no longer being used by the congregation on whose behalf they were registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1949 (as amended), has cancelled the registrations:

Shaftesbury United Reformed Church, Mustons Lane, Shaftesbury Penybont Chapel, East end of Bridge, Penybont, Llanbadarnfawr Protestant Full Gospel Church, Little Heath Road, Speke Methodist Chapel, West End of Village, Tetford

Knebworth Methodist Church, New Close, Stevenage Road, Knebworth

St. Lukes Catholic Church Hall, Staple Tye, Great Parndon, Harlow Healey United Reformed Church, Healey Street, Batley Assemblies of God Church, Albert Hall, Albert Road, Retford High Street Evangelical Church, High Street, Burton-upon-Trent Emmanuel Evangelical Free Church, Clumber Street, Long Eaton Emmanuel Pentecostal Church, Brunswick Road, Newton-le-Willows Chapel of the Annunciation of Our Lady, Lechlade Manor, Lechlade, Rock House, Amersham Hill, High Wycombe

Baptist Church, Anderton, Hough Lane, Anderton, Northwich Apostolic Church, Cranmer Road, Winton.

K. Bond, for the Registrar General

26th January 2000. (1004)

The Registrar General being satisfied that the Buildings following are no longer being used by the congregation on whose behalf they were registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1949 (as amended), has cancelled the registrations:

Methodist Chapel, Slaidburn Kelsten-cum-Calcethorpe Methodist Chapel, Kelstern Elim Pentecostal Church, Fen Road, Metherington Prospect Hall, off Uffington Avenue, Lincoln Salvation Army Hall, East Parade, Harrogate Ebenezer, Pentraeth

Congregational Church, Balls Road, Birkenhead Salvation Army Hall, Killworthy Hill, Tavistock Salvation Army Hall, St. Mary's Road, Watford Methodist Chapel, Golborne Road, Winwick Methodist Chapel, Spark Bridge, Egton-cum-Newland

Gloucester Street United Reformed Church, Weymouth

Methodist Chapel, Welton-le-Marsh Hepworth Methodist Chapel, Great Hale

Trinity Methodist Church, Barker Street, Oldbury

Noddfa Baptist Chapel, Mount Pleasant Street, Trecynon, Aberdare Redwing Meeting House, Garrigill, Alston

United Reformed Church, Harbottle Methodist Church, Wolsey Road, Esher

United Reformed Church, Moorland Road, Weston-super-Mare Apostolic Church, Aston Street, Wem

Capel Raagluniaeth, Ruabon.

K. Bond, for the Registrar General

26th January 2000.

The Registrar General being satisfied that the Buildings following are no longer being used by the congregation on whose behalf they were registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1836 has cancelled the registrations:

Trinity Baptist and United Reformed Church, Spencer Street, Keighley Alminstone Chapel, Alminstone, Woolfardisworthy

Baptist Chapel, Kingscott, St. Giles-in-the-Wood

United Reformed Church, The Square, Northam

Bethel Chapel, Newcastle Emlyn

Free Christian Church, College Road, Mexborough Perivale Park United Reformed Church, Medway Drive, Perivale Park, Greenford

Methodist Chapel, Pollington

Highgate United Reformed Church, corner of Hornsey Lane, Highgate Hill

Methodist Church, Whitwell

Methodist Church, Greenbank Road, Liskeard

Salvation Army Citadel, Alma Street, Luton

Pennant Chapel, Pennant, Llanbrynmair

Wincanton Community Church, Church Street, Wincanton Christian Life Centre Stafford Assemblies of God Church, 8-20 Sandon Road, Stafford

Assembly Hall, corner of Brynn Street and Standish Street, St. Helen's Thames Christian Community, Fulwell Road, Teddington Methodist Church, Baltonsborough, near Glastonbury.

K. Bond, for the Registrar General

26th January 2000.

(1006)

A Building certified for worship named ANVIL CORNER CHAPEL, Anvil Corner, Holsworthy, in the registration district of Torridge in the Non-Metropolitan County of Devon, was on 14th January 2000, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958

R. Hookins, Superintendent Registrar

26th January 2000.

(254)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 89) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley, on 31st January 2000, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of The Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 89) Traffic Order 2000, will be to further amend The Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991, so that "At any time" waiting restrictions are introduced in Manor Road, Erith, at its junctions with Alexandra Road, Springhead Road, Aperfield Road and Frobisher Road and also in part of Hatherley Road, Sidcup.

A copy of the Order which will come into operation on 7th February 2000, The Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 (and the Orders that have amended that Order), the Council's statement of reasons for making Order and of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Order relates can be inspected until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date this notice is published, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in the Information Centre, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB; and Erith Library, Walnut Tree Road, Erith, during the normal opening times of the Library.

Copies of the Order may be purchased from the Chief Engineer's Department, Room 37, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may,

within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

(1005)

31st January 2000. (497)

London Borough of Lewisham

THE LEWISHAM (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO.) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2000**

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lewisham propose to make the traffic Order referred to above in accordance with the provisions of section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).

The nature and effect of the Order would be to:

(a) Close a length of Mounts Pond Road to motor vehicles, prohibiting any vehicles other than pedal cycles from entering or proceeding in that part of Mounts Pond Road between Goffers Road and Hare and Billet Road, length of road currently a dead-end on the open heath, closed at its junction with Hare and Billet Road;

(b) Amend the Lewisham (Prescribed Routes) (No. 2) Traffic Order 1976, to revoke its article 3 which closed Mounts Pond Road to all vehicles at its junction with Hare and Billet Road, superceded by this

The restriction referred to above would also not apply to Council and utility company vehicles engaged on certain statutory duties, vehicles being used for fire authority, ambulance or police purposes in an emergency or anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

A copy of the draft of the Order and a plan giving more detailed particulars of the measures and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the offices of Lewisham Design Services (Highways Development), Laurence House, 2nd Floor, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU (0181-314 8203, please telephone first).

Any objection or other representation relating to the Order must be made in writing and any objection must specify the grounds on which it is made. Any such objection or representation must be sent to Lewisham Design Services, quoting Ref. P. Sear/MountsPond, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, to arrive not later than 21 days from the date of publication of this notice. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

D. Johnson, Head of Highways and Transportation Laurence House, Catford Road, London S.E.6.

2nd February 2000. (487)

London Borough of Southwark

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO. 3)

PROHIBITION OF DRIVING AND PROHIBITION OF ENTRY TRAFFIC ORDER 1999/062

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark made the above-mentioned Order under section 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and of all other powers thereunto.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

- (a) introduce a prohibition of driving of motor vehicles with the exception of emergency vehicles and pedal cycles in the section of:
- (i) Clink Street between a point 54 metres east of its junction with Bank End and a point 2 metres east of that point;
- (ii) Bank End from a point 17 metres north of its junction with Clink Street northwards;
- (iii) Bankside eastwards from its junction with New Globe Walk to Southwark Bridge;
- (iv) Bear Gardens from its junction with Bankside to a point 15 metres south of that junction.
- (b) introduce No Entry points to westbound vehicles in:
- (i) Burrell Street immediately west of its junction with its north south arm with an exemption for pedal cycles.
- (ii) Treveris Street at its junction with Bear Lane with an exemption for pedal cycles.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 1st February 2000, and plans to which the Order relates can be inspected on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during normal office hours for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at Southwark Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

Further information and a copy of the proposed Order may be obtained from Nick Tanner at the above address (telephone 020-7525 5655).

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J. Dearing, Business Unit Manager, Planning and Transport Services 25th January 2000.

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO.) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200 (REF. WL220)

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AT JUNCTIONS) (NO.) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200 (REF. WL232)

RELATING TO HACKBRIDGE ROAD AND NIGHTINGALE ROAD, AND THE JUNCTION OF GREEN WRYTHE LANE AND THORNTON ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objective of these Orders is to reduce obstructive parking and improve sight lines

The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No.) (Amendment No.) Order 200 will be to introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the lengths of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice (Ref. WL220).

The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (At Junctions) (No.) (Amendment No.) Order 200 will be to:

(a) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the lengths of street specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;

(b) introduce loading restrictions "no loading/unloading at any time" for the lengths of street specified in Schedule 3 to this notice; and

(c) introduce waiting and loading restrictions "no waiting or loading/unloading between the hours of 8.30 a.m. and 5.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the length of street specified in Schedule 4 to this notice (Ref. WL232).

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents: (a) the draft Orders;

(b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders; and (c) plans showing the locations and effects of the proposals.

These may be examined at the Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday; and at Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 0208 770 6445.

If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing including the grounds for your objection and quoting the appropriate reference to the following address by Friday, 3rd March

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

SCHEDULE 1

(Introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time")

Corbet Close, from the north-western kerb-line of Hackbridge Road north-westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Hackbridge Road, on the north-west side:

- (a) from its junction with Nightingale Road to a point 15 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerb-line of Corbet Close;
- (b) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Link Road to a point 1.5 metres south-west of the party wall of Nos. 45 and 47 Hackbridge Road;

on the south-east side, from its junction with Nightingale Road to a point 31.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Restmor Way (Private Road).

Link Road, from the north-western kerb-line of Hackbridge Road north-westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Nightingale Close, from the western kerb-line of Nightingale Road westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Nightingale Road, on the west side:

(a) from a point 13·1 metres north-east of a point opposite the northeastern flank wall of No. 104 Nightingale Road to a point 4.3 metres south-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 118 and 120 Nightingale Road;

(b) from a point 1.9 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 140 and 142 Nightingale Road to its junction with Hackbridge Road.

on the east side:

(a) from a point 1.5 metres north of a point opposite the northern flank wall of No. 144 Nightingale Road to its junction with Hackbridge Road. Rossignol Gardens, from the north-western kerb-line of Nightingale Road north-westwards for a distance of 10 metres.

The Green, Hackbridge, from the south-western kerb-line of Link Road to a point 11.6 metres north-east of the north-eastern flank wall of No. 1 The Green, Hackbridge.

SCHEDULE 2

(Introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time")

Green Wrythe Lane, the south-west side, from a point 15 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerb-line of Thornton Road to a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Thornton Road. Thornton Road, from the south-western kerb-line of Green Wrythe Lane south-westwards for a distance of 15 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

(Introduce loading restrictions—"no loading/unloading at any time")

Green Wrythe Lane, the south-west side, from a point 15 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerb-line of Thornton Road to a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Thornton Road. *Thornton Road,* from the south-western kerb-line of Green Wrythe Lane south-westwards for a distance of 15 metres.

SCHEDULE 4

(Introduce waiting and loading restrictions—"no waiting or loading/unloading Mondays to Saturdays 8.30 a.m. and 5.30 p.m.")

Thornton Road, from a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Green Wrythe Lane south-westwards for a distance of 10 metres

2nd February 2000. (491)

Highways

London Borough of Tower Hamlets

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND SCHEDULE 12 NOTICE OF A PROPOSAL TO APPLY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY—CHESS COURT AND TYNE PLACE, LONDON E.1

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, being the highway authority for the lengths of highway hereinafter mentioned, intends to apply to Thames Magistrates' Court sitting at 58 Bow Road, London E.3, on 24th March 2000, at 2 p.m., for the Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the highway comprising the remaining lengths of Chess Court and Tyne Place, London E.1, to be stopped up on the ground that they are unnecessary as public highway.

A copy of the plan showing the location and extent of the aforementioned highway may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Legal Department, 2nd Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG (quoting Ref. L/P/PDD/ChessCt/DW).

R. Power, Solicitor to the Council Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG. 2nd February 2000. (517

Planning



Town and Country Planning

East Hertfordshire District Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990 SECTION 69

ALTERATION OF FOUR CONSERVATION AREAS, FOR STANDON, PUCKERIDGE, BUNTINGFORD AND WATTON-AT-STONE, HERTFORDSHIRE

Notice is hereby given that on 1st December 1999, the East Hertfordshire District Council, in pursuance of its powers under section 69 of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 modified the boundaries of the designated Conservation Areas at Standon, Puckeridge, Buntingford and Watton-at-Stone, Hertfordshire. Plans showing the extent of the modified Conservation

Areas can be inspected at the address below during normal office hours. For further information and advice, please contact the Planning and Property Department, Wallfields, Pegs Lane, Hertford, telephone (01279) 655261.

(490)

D. R. Beales, Director of Planning and Property January 2000.

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY IN ST. HELENS

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that on the application of TACP Design he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (The Metropolitan Borough of St. Helens) (No. 1) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of Waterloo Street, St. Helens.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref. GO/TNW 5093/35/1/06) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at St. Helens M B C, Town Hall, Corporation Street, St. Helens.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 2nd February 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Christine Finnigan at the Government Office at the above address or by telephoning 0161 952 4263.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (498)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (District of Wokingham) (No. 2) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Twyford Mill, High Street, Twyford, Berkshire. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GUI 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/BERK/025). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Wokingham District

Council, Shute End, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1BN. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 2nd February 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Miss H. Ure at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882411.

J. Vaughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (499)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (District of Wokingham) (No. 1) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Martin Close, Woodley, Reading.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/BERK/026). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Wokingham District Council, Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham RG40 1WH.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that

Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 2nd February 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mrs. A. Gidman at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

J. Vaughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

St. Mary's Street and the west side of Parrog Road as far north as Spring Gardens and Springhill Terrace.

The Parrog: The Lime Keepers Cottage and Lime Kiln, the Parrog area including the Boat Club and walls and properties to the west of Parrog Road, from the terrace opposite Glan y Don to the Boat House in

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of West Yorkshire) (Calderdale No. 1) Order 2000" authorising the stopping-up of Thompson Street, off Pellon Lane, Halifax

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Director of Planning & Transport at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US (quoting Ref. YHDOT/A4710/35/121) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council, Northgate House, Northgate, Halifax. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 2nd February 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Miss Y. Morawiec, Telephone No. (0113) 283 5430.

D. Owen, a Principal, Directorate of Planning & Transport (501)

The Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990 (SECTION 69)

CONSERVATION AREAS—NEWPORT AND NEWPORT PARROG

Notice is hereby given under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 that the Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority, after consultation with local and national groups, has determined that the areas described in the Schedule to this notice are areas of special architectural or historic interest the character of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance and has therefore designated these areas as Conservation Areas.

The principle effects of that Designation are:

(a) we must pay special attention in carrying out our duties as the Local Planning Authority to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of these areas, and must prepare and publish proposals for its preservation and enhancement;

(b) we must give publicity to planning applications for development which would affect the character or appearance of these areas; and take into account representations received as a result of publicity;

(c) it becomes an offence subject to certain exceptions to cut down, top, lop, uproot or wilfully damage or destroy any tree in these areas except with the consent of the Local Planning Authority;

(d) Conservation Area Consent will be required for the demolition of all unlisted buildings (other than excepted buildings) in these areas.

For full details, including exceptions to these requirements, please contact the Authority at the address below.

Plans showing the Conservation Areas may be inspected, free of charge, at The Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Offices, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 1PY. (Telephone 01437 764636) during normal office hours.

N. J. Wheeler, Chief Executive (National Park Officer)

Newport: The Conservation Area includes the historic core of the town and includes Newport Castle, the Church of St. Mary, West Street from Cothau Lodge and the wooded area in the east, to East Street including The Golden Lion and Llys Meddyg. It also includes Upper St. Mary Street, Market Street, Church Street, Upper Bridge Street, Upper West Street, Mill Lane and properties to the north of Long Street, Lower

Environment



Environmental Protection

Citigen (London) Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART I, INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Citigen (London) Limited has applied to the Secretary of State for the Environment for a substantial variation of an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a combustion process (SI 1991/472, Ref. 1.3A(a)) at 47-53 Charterhouse Street, London EC1M 6PB, in the London Borough of Islington.

The Citigen facility is a combined heat and power plant based on two dual fuel compression ignition engines, supplying electricity to the local grid, and hot and chilled water to buildings in and around the City of

Information relating to the above application for variation of the IPC process authorisation is held in registers at the Environment Agency, Thames Region, Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading RG1 8DQ; and the London Borough of Islington, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above application for variation of the IPC authorisation should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the Environment Agency N/E Thames Area Office, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St. Albans Road West, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EX, within 28 days from the date of this public

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not so be placed. In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that British Sugar plc (Ipswich), of Weston Centre, Bowater House, 68 Knightsbridge, London SW1X 7LR, is appylying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 7/35/8/GS162, which authorises the abstraction of water from Chalk Borehole, at National Grid Reference TM 1347 4508, at Ipswich Sugar Factory, Sproughton Road, Ipswich, Suffolk.

The variations being applied for are increase daily rate of abstraction from 114 cubic metres to 260 cubic metres during period March to September without increasing annual total.

A copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at British Sugar plc, Sproughton Road, between 31st January and 29th February 2000, Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

O. M. Chapman, on behalf of British Sugar plc 20th January 2000. (484)

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that D. G. Corney & Partners, of 1 Herne Road, Ramsey St. Marys, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE17 1SR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/53/8/528, which authorises abstraction from the River Nene (Old Course) at National Grid Reference TL 248875 and between TL 271871 and TL 284873, drains of the Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley IDB, between TL 282869 and TL 276865, TL 251867 and TL 247862, drains of the Ramsey 4th (Middlemoor) IDB between TL 248879 and TL 251876, TL 268889 and TL 270893, and at TL 252875, a drain of the Ramsey 5th (Lodes End) IDB between TL 276875 and TL 278874, Ramsey parish, Cambridgeshire, for spray irrigation purposes. The variation being applied for is to add a further area of land on which water may be used for spray irrigation and to add abstraction from a drain of the Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley IDB between TL 241853 and TL 243853, Ramsey parish. The rates and quantities of abstraction remain unchanged.

A copy of the application and any map, plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at 1 Herne Road, Ramsey St. Marys, Huntingdon, between 3rd February 2000 and 2nd March 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A. B. Dennis, on behalf of D. G. Corney & Partners 28th January 2000. (483)

Environment Agency, Anglian Region Water resources act 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that D. J. Collett & Sons, of The Office, Ladyseat House, Holme Fen, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE7 3PR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/53/S/517 which authorises abstraction of water from the Cross Drain in the area of the Holmewood and Stilton Internal Drainage Board, Holme parish, Huntingdon district, Cambridgeshire, to fill a storage reservoir. The variation being applied for is to add further areas of land on which water may be applied by spray irrigation and to add re-abstraction from drains in the area of the Holmewood and Stilton IDB between National Grid References TL 196894 and TL 196892, TL 187885 and TL 189886, Denton and Caldecote parish, between TL 231888 and TL 234888, TL 214902 and TL 218903, TL217907 and TL221910, at TL 197883, Holme parish, Cambridgeshire. The rates and quantities of re-abstraction are to remain unchanged and will be supported by discharges from the reservoir.

A copy of the application and any map, plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Office, Ladyseat House, Holme Fen, between 3rd February 2000 and 2nd March 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A. B. Dennis, on behalf of D. J. Collett & Sons 28th January 2000. (482)

Environment Agency, Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY LICENCES TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Gerald Arthur Halden of Common Farm, Upwood, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE17 1RS, is applying to the Environment Agency to:

a) vary licence serial number 6/33/53/S/562 which authorises abstraction of water from drains in the areas of Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley Internal Drainage Board and Woodwalton IDB at Charterhouse Farm, Woodwalton parish, Common Farm, Upwood, New Farm, Evisons Farm and School Farm, Ramsey Heights, between National Grid References TL 245853 and TL 246853, TL 241853 and TL 242853, TL 247908 and TL 258917, Ramsey parish, between TL 212952 and TL 217947, TL 215946 and TL 218948, Farcet parish, Cambridgeshire. The variations being applied for are to delete the land and abstraction points at Charterhouse Farm, to add further areas of land on which water may be used by spray irrigation and to add abstraction from drains of the Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley IDB between TL 260852 and TL 262854, TL 264856 and TL 267854, Ramsey parish, Cambridgeshire. The rates and quantities of abstraction will remain unchanged.

b) vary licence serial number 6/33/53/S/638 which authorises abstraction of water from a drain of the Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley IDB, at TL 256854, Ramsey parish, Cambridgeshire, to fill a reservoir and to re-abstract water for spray irrigation purposes from drains at New Farm, Evisons Farm and School Farm, Ramsey Heights, and Common Farm, Upwood, Ramsey parish, Cambridgeshire, following compensatory discharges from the reservoir. The variations being applied for are to add a further area of land on which water may be used by spray irrigation and to add reabstraction from drains of the Ramsey Upwood and Great Raveley IDB, between TL 260852 and TL 262854, TL 264856 and TL 267854, Ramsey parish, Cambridgeshire. The rates and quantities of abstraction will remain unchanged and will be supported by discharges from the reservoir.

A copy of the applications and any map, plan or other document submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Common Farm, Upwood, between 3 February 2000 and 2 March 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A. B. Dennis, on behalf of Gerald Arthur Halden 28th January 2000.

Energy



(481)

jas

British Gas Connections Limited

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

British Gas Connections Limited, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a Public Gas Transporter licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising it to convey gas through pipes to any premises situated in:

Larton Farm, West Kirby, Cheshire Glaxo Area B, Beckenham, Kent The Drove, West End, Hampshire Smith Building Yard, Warash, Hampshire The Limes, Whaplode, Lincolnshire Caversham Road, Eyres Monsell, Leicester O/S Ref. SJ 23 86 NW O/S Ref. TQ 38 67 NW O/S Ref. SU 47 15 O/S Ref. SU 49 07 SW O/S Ref. TF 32 24 O/S Ref. SP 57 99 SW

Rocks Nest Barns, Stevenage, Hertfordshire Sandy Lane, Northwood, Middlesex Stirling Street, Dunipace, Falkirk, Scotland Cowiehall Road, Cowie, Stirling, Scotland Maxwellheugh, Kelso, Borders, Scotland

O/S Ref. TL 24 26 NW O/S Ref. TQ 09 92 NE O/S Ref. NS 80 83 NE O/S Ref. NS 83 89 O/S Ref. NT 72 33

Further defined on maps available from British Gas Connections Limited, 30 The Causeway, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BY.

S. Hunter, for and on behalf of British Gas Connections Limited 28th January 2000. (485)

Elf Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section hed by Elf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Land parcel 48 Chafford Hundred, Grays, Essex

Bath Lane, Hixon, Staffordshire

Penywaun Infill, Bryn Gwyn, Penywaun, Aberdare, Merthyr Tydfill

Gillas Lane, Hought Le Spring, Sunderland

Hamer Street, Gloucester, Gloucestershire

Dolcliffe Road, Mexborough, Doncaster Sharmans Cross, Radbourne Road, Solihull, West Midlands

Over Hospital Site, Over, Gloucestershire

Fir Tree Approach, Moortown, Leeds

Belvedare Road, Faversham, Kent

Former Heathfield School, Durham Road, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and;

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Selina Johnson, Office of Gas Supply, Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SW1V 1LQ, no later than 16th February 2000.

npower

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SUPPLIER'S LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7A OF THE GAS ACT 1986

npower whose registered office is situated at Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon SN5 6PB, hereby gives notice that it has made applications to the Director General of Gas Supply for a gas shipper licence under section 7A(2) of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the licensee to arrange with any public gas transporter for gas to be introduced into, conveyed by means of, or taken out of a pipeline system operated by that transporter and a gas supply licence under section 7A of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the licensee to supply gas to any premises situtated in Great Britain at a rate which it expects to exceed 2,500 therms per year, and any premises in Great Britain falling within the description set out in Standard Condition 35 of Gas Suppliers Licences.

27th January 2000.

The Gas Transportation Company

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a proposed licence under that section held by The Gas Transportation Company, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Phase 1B and 2, Exeter Road, Okehampton, Devon, Wootton Gardens, Nursery Road, South Wootton, King's Lynn, Norfolk.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to G. Batty, Office of Gas Supply, Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SW1V 1LQ, no later than 16th February 2000.

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

ADCOLA PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Registered No: 00618582)

Nature of Business: Manufacturing of Soldering Products

Trade Classification: 07.

Administration Order made: 19th January 2000.

Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron (Office Holder Nos. 8358 and 8755), Joint Administrators.

VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(t/a VTECH)

(Registered No: 01525095)

Nature of Business: Development, Manufacture and Sale of Vehicle Transporter Bodies.

Trade Classification: 07.

Administration Order made: 21st January 2000 by Order of the High Court No. 369 of 2000

Tyrone S. Courtman, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, and Roger W. Leivers, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH (Office Holder Nos. 7237 and 2035), Joint Administrators. (244)

Meetings of Creditors

PRESTON & ROWLAND LTD

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Century House, Knowles Street, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6QY, on 14th February 2000, at 2 p.m., to consider my proposals under section 23 (1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee, and to consider whether to approve proposals by the Administrators for a voluntary arrangement by the Company with their Creditors in satisfaction of their debts. The proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. Proxies should be returned to Lathams, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 1200 hours of the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D. Oakley, Joint Administrator

(568)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers **AUGHTON LIMITED**

(Registered No. 03120657)

Former Name of Company: Sailoak Limited Nature of Business: Electrical Engineers.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 26th January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Roderick John Weston and Leslie Ross (Office Holder Nos. 8730 and 7244), of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

VERSAILLES GROUP PLC

(Registered No. 02683951)

Nature of Business: Finance.

Trade Classification: 38.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 20th January

Name of Persons Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank of Scotland, National Westminster Bank.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Anthony Victor Lomas and Neville Barry Kahn (Office Holder Nos. 7240 and 8690), PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT. (327)

VERSAILLES TRADE FINANCE LTD

(Registered No. 02559402)

Nature of Business: Finance.

Trade Classification: 38.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 20th January

Name of Persons Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank of Scotland, Barclays Bank, National Westminster Bank.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Anthony Victor Lomas and Neville Barry Kahn (Office Holder Nos. 7240 and 8690), of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT. (326)

Meetings of Creditors

S C L BREAMIST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 67(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Orton Hall Hotel, Orton Longueville, Peterborough, on Thursday, 10th February 2000, at 12 noon. The purpose of this Meeting is to receive the report of the receivers and, if the Creditors wish to do so, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are not only entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at the address shown below, by no later than 12 noon on Wednesday, 9th February 2000, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency (Scotland) Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his or her behalf. Any Creditor requiring a copy of the report (which is available free of charge) should write to the Joint Receivers, R. J. Rees and G. Bennet, at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Abacus House, Castle Park, Cambridge CB3 0AN.

R. J. Rees and G. I. Bennet. Joint Receivers

27th January 2000.

(328)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

BRACKENHURST INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(formerly Martin Clarke Investments Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Woodlands Insurance Limited, formerly Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited, Sherwood House, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex UB10 0LW, on 26th January 2000, at 11 a.m., the following subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Extraordinary Resolutions, and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony

Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company ("the Liquidator") for the purposes of such winding-up, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidator is hereby authorised to distribute among the Members in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company as he shall think fit, and that the Liquidator is hereby empowered pursuant to section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise any of the powers specified in Part I, Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that in accordance with Rule 4.148A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, the remuneration of the Liquidator and his staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up of the Company and shall be drawn by him on a time cost basis as and when realisations allow, plus disbursements and VAT.

D. Clarke, Chairman (529)

DATANET GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Datanet Group Limited, held at 4 Garden House, Cloisters Business Park, 8 Battersea Park Road, London, on 19th January 2000, the following Special Resolution was passed: "That the Company be hereby wound up voluntarily, and that Dermot

Brendan Coakley and Mark Pearce Riley, of BDO Stoy Hayward, of Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding up.

M. H. Young, Chairman (312)

FAX INTERNATIONAL EUROPE LIMITED

(formerly UNIFI Communications Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 2nd July 1999, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T. Papanicola be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P. M. Armanetti, Agent for the Trustee of Unifi Commuications Inc.

INVENTURE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at 30 Broad Street, 22nd Floor, New York, NY 10004, on 18th January 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Hunter Kelly and Trevor Nigel Birch, of Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and any power conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone."

B. Foley, Chairman (101)

MEDICERT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Beech Avenue, Sherwood Rise, Nottingham NG7 7LJ, on 21st January 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Patrick Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes

K. Harrison, Director (279)

MEDICERT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Beech Avenue, Sherwood Rise, Nottingham NG7 7LJ, on 21st January 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Patrick Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

K. Harrison, Director (276)

SHORHAM ESTATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sovereign House, 212-224 Shaftesbury Avenue, London WC2H 8HQ, on Friday, 28th January 2000, at 11.30 a.m., the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. M. Munn and G. G. Bates, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

(542)M. J. Boyle, Chairman

WOODLANDS INSURANCE LIMITED

(formerly Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Woodlands Insurance Limited (formerly Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited), Sherwood House, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex UB10 0LW, on 26th January 2000, at 11 a.m., the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Extraordinary Resolutions and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company ("the Liquidator") for the purposes of such winding-up; that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidator is hereby authorised to distribute among the Members in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company as he shall think fit; that the Liquidator is hereby empowered, pursuant to section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise any of the powers specified in Part I, Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986; and that, in accordance with Rule 4.148A of the Insolvency Rules 1986 the remuneration of the Liquidator and his staff in attending to matters arising in the windingup of the Company shall be drawn by him on a time cost basis as and when realisations allow, plus disbursements and VAT.

D. Clarke, Chairman (528)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 01025491.

Name of Company: BRACKENHURST INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Martin Clarke Investments Limited.

Nature of Business: Investment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Murphy, Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA.

(552)

(102)

(277)

Office Holder Number: 8716.

Date of Appointment: 26th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3687296.

Name of Company: **DATANET GROUP LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Belsize Limited. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D. B. Coakley and M. P. Riley, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA. Date of Appointment: 19th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (313)

Company Number: 2950386. Name of Company: **FAX INTERNATIONAL EUROPE LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: UNIFI Communications Ltd. Nature of Business: Provisions of Value Added Fax Serv.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Fourth Floor, West End House, 11 Hills Place, London W1R 1AH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. Papanicola, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 005496.

Date of Appointment: 2nd July 1999.

(556)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03699548.

Name of Company: INVENTURE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 22 Chapter Street, London SW1P 4NP. Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Hunter Kelly and Trevor Nigel Birch, of Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN

Office Holder Numbers: 8582 and 8086. Date of Appointment: 18th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3379660.

Name of Company: MEDICERT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Atmos International Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Beech Avenue, Sherwood Rise, Nottingham NG7 7LJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Patrick Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.

Office Holder Number: 1760.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

(280)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3409590.

Name of Company: **MEDICERT LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Atmos Healthcare Limited. Nature of Business: Marketing of Health Care Products.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Beech Avenue, Sherwood Rise, Nottingham NG7 7LJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Patrick Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.

Office Holder Number: 1760.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3039572

Name of Company: **SHORHAM ESTATES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Cleicestershire LE17 4AP.
Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 8983.
Date of Appointment: 28th January 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members.

(565)

Company Number: 01025491. Name of Company: **WOODLANDS INSURANCE LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited.

Nature of Business: Insurance Broker. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge

Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Murphy, Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA

Office Holder Numbers: 8716. Date of Appointment: 26th January 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors

BRACKENHURST INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(formerly Martin Clarke Investments Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of Brackenhurst Investments Limited (formerly Martin Clarke Investments Limited) are required, on or before 26th February 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Anthony Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford GU1 4RA, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or, in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. Murphy, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (580)

INVENTURE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 1st March 2000, to send their full names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims to us, R. H. Kelly and T. N. Birch, of Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, and if so required by notice in writing from us are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. H. Kelly and T. N. Birch, Joint Liquidators

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full, but if any persons consider they have claims against the Company they should send in full details forthwith.

20th January 2000.

MEDICERT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company. which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. P. Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

J. P. Collins, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal, all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

26th January 2000. (281)

MEDICERT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. P. Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

J. P. Collins, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal, all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

26th January 2000. (278)

SHOREHAM ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that J. M. Munn and G. G. Bates, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE174AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company by the Members on 28th January 2000. Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts and claims to the undersigned, John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, and if so required in writing from the Joint Liquidators, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

J. M. Munn and G. G. Bates, Joint Liquidators

Note. This notice is purely formal as all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

28th January 2000. (585)

WOODLANDS INSURANCE LIMITED

(formerly Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of Woodlands Insurance Limited (formerly Martin Clarke (Insurance) Limited) are required, on or before 26th February 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Anthony Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford GU1 4RA, the Liquidator the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or, in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

A. Murphy, Liquidator 26th January 2000. (579)

Final Meetings

ABBEY HEALTH SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 9th March 2000, at 10 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. J. Pallen, Liquidator

28th January 2000. (112)

FUSCELLEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 29th February 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the windingup has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

GLOBAL PRESENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 28th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

JOSEPH FARRELLY (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Mount Road, High Barnes, Sunderland SR4 7QD, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

MCMORLAND FARMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of the above Company, called pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, on 2nd March 2000, at 10 a.m. The Meeting is called to receive the Liquidator's account of the conduct of the winding-up and to hear any explanations he may give.

S. J. Adshead, Liquidator

MEDIAN BOOKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Pamela M. Roe Associates, Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SY, on 8th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

MELBOURN PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of Melbourn Property Company Limited will be held at 4-8 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4UH, on 29th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members by the Liquidators (pursuant to section 94(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

P. J. Forsey, Joint Liquidator 26th January 2000. (264)

THE HANOVER MILLS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

THE SHOPPING SERVICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 28th February 2000, at 11 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. Pallen, Liquidator 26th January 2000. (111)

TORRES WINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 28th February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. Pallen, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (109)

VIDAME INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 39 Beaufort Road, Ealing, London, on Monday, 6th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Liquidator (171)

YORKCO 10 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Brown Butler & Co., Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, on 28th February 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A.C. Fozzard, Liquidator

25th January 2000. (268)

Creditor's Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up A.N.C. DIRECT DELIVERIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3, on 24th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily and that the Company be wound up accordingly and that Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

AMP (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, on Tuesday, 25th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was proposed and duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of its voluntary winding-up."

AUTONES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, on Thursday, 27th January 2000, at 11 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Geoffrey A. Gee, of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

J. Misselbrook, Chairman

27th January 2000. (540)

BM (BOLTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 26th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W. Keating, of R W Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

B. Murphy, Director (526)

BALLARDS PRINT LIMITED

(t/a Minuteman Press Finchley)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hill House, Highgate Hill, on 27th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Melvyn Julian Carter, of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BRIGHTWAY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1 6EN, on 20th January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up, and that Maurice Raymond Dorrington, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, be and is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

BURY LAWN HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on Monday, 24th January 2000, at 11 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Colin John Sanders, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 and 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BZ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

C G DAVIS & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 25 The Chase, Thundersley, Benfleet, Essex, on 26th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Lewis, of D. Lewis & Co, 7 Nunappleton Way, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

CENTRAL MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Monday, 24th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville, of 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

(274)M. Kirk-Ellis

DINSDALE ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 27th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up.

B. Dinsdale, Chairman (536)

ELECTRONIC POINT OF CARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nicholas John Miller and Timothy James Bramston, of Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman (314)

FRESH (RETAIL) LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members the following Resolution was passed as an Extraordinary Resolution:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that K. D. Goodman, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up.'

J. P. Cox, Director (530)

G.A.R.D. SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on Friday, 21st January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up; and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Eaglesfield Floyd of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the

Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GUI 1UW, on 21st January 2000, it was resolved that Richard Eaglesfield Floyd and Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and they are hereby appointed the Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Either Liquidator shall have power to act on behalf of both Liquidators in the exercise of any act, power or duty available to the Joint Liquidators.

R. L. Thorpe, Chairman (318)

GEOFF LEE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Capital House, 107 Upper Wickham Lane, Welling, Kent DA16 3AG, on 24th January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harold Sorsky, of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regent's Park Road, London N3 3LF, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Harold Sorsky of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regent's Park Road, London N3 3LF, was appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, pursuant to section 100 of the same Act.

G. Lee. Chairman (537)

HOUSE HUNTERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at The Forte Post House, Leicester, Braunstone Lane East, Leicester, on 25th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris, of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA, be and he is hereby nominated for the purpose of winding-up.'

A. Land, Director and Shareholder

IMPACT PRINT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on 24th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey Hilton, of Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

I. R. Hogg, Chairman (106)

ISHER DYERS AND FINISHERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 24th January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani was confirmed.

B. S. Sandhu. Chairman (522)

KINDER CREATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 7 St. Stephens Court, 15-17 St. Stephens Road, Bournemouth BH2 6LA, on 20th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dean Udall be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

LEICESTER CLOTHING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 27th January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Anthony Saxton, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MARKETFORCE TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 21st January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MARSHFILE LIMITED

(t/a Stripsport)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 25th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MORGAN DAVIS HOTELS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 21st January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Henry Edward Hayes, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

NORTH DOWNS BREWERY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on 21st January 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. C. SODEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 28th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Helen Timothe Phillips, of 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, be and she is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

RPP (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 27th January 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Francis Stevenson, of Smith and Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Michael Francis Stevenson as Liquidator was confirmed.

RAMILT LIMITED

(t/a Tropical Foods (Nottingham))

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 69-75 Radford Road, Hyson Green, Nottingham NG7 5DR, on 27th January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

STALYBRIDGE MANUFACTURING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Jarvis Clayton Lodge Hotel, Clayton Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, on 26th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such a winding-up."

STREAMLINE BUILDING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday, 27th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TIMEHOUSE LIMITED

(t/a Festina Watches UK)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, on 25th January 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward Christopher Wetton and James Green, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

TOM WALING DESIGNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth. Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 27th January 2000, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Frank Arthur Simms and John Michael Munn, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

Meetings of Creditors 1A DISASTERMASTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 11th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

L. Walsh, Director

28th January 2000. (503)

1ST CONNECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on 10th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company at Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, not later than 12 noon of the business day prior to the

P. Morris, Director

25th January 2000. (331)

ANDA CIRCUITS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Jarvis Chichester Hotel, Westhampnett, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4UL, on Tuesday, 22nd February 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and, unless claiming personally, they must also submit a proxy, which must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day at the registered office, Chichester House, High Street, Ditchling, Sussex BN6 8SY. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors, if they wish to vote at the Meeting, must also lodge full details of their security and its assessed value. Notice is also given pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act, that John Walters, of Chichester House, High Street, Ditchling, Sussex BN6 8SY, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

A. H. Church, Director

(300)

ATHERHILL LIMITED

(t/a First Class Clothing)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Tuesday, 15th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

A. S. Green, Director 25th January 2000.

(162)

C REED & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Avon Gorge Hotel, Sion Hill, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4LD, on 15th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

C. D. Reed, Director

25th January 2000.

(258)

CHRISTIE (SEPARATES) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 IED, on Wednesday, 23rd February 2000, at 11.30 a.m. and 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act, information can be obtained from Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 IED. By Order of the Board.

S. Andreou, Director 26th January 2000. (1

COMMERCIAL AND AGENCY SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Hillingdon Prince Hotel, 39 Christchurch Road, Reading, on 9th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Kensington House, 33 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1QZ. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Kensington House, 33 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1QZ, not later than 12 noon on 8th February 2000. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Alisdair James Findlay, of Findlay James, Kensington House, 33 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1QZ, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

A. Clifford, Director
21st January 2000. (329)

CUBE SPORTS ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, on 14th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

F. W. M. Ryder, Director 27th January 2000. (571)

DE VERE CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 10th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a liquidation committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, not later than 12 noon on 9th February 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

P. Alexandrou, Director 27th January 2000. (298)

EXCEPTBLOCK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 10th February 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

J. Angell, Director 21st January 2000. (161)

FIELDCROFT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham, on 11th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Deloitte & Touche, of 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R W Powles

(576)

FOOD INNOVATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough, on 24th February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection on the two business days next preceding the Meeting at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

G. Fleming, Director 28th January 2000. (256)

GREEN AIR FABRICATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1, on 9th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy which, if to be used at the Meetings, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, not later than 12 noon on 8th February 2000. A list of names and addresses of the Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

K. K. Butler, Director 21st January 2000. (332)

GUARDIAN INSTALLATION SERVICES (SUSSEX) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart Hotel, 55 High Street, Lewes BN7 1XE, on 11th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12 noon on 10th February 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. T. McConnell. Director

17th January 2000. (572)

J. T. LUTON GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Posthouse Forte, High Road, Bell Common, Epping, Essex CM16 4DG, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 15th February 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor, of Bebgies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P. Ball, Director

28th January 2000. (504)

JAMES TAYLOR (HACKNEY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 10th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12 noon on 9th February 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

H. Taylor, Director

24th January 2000. (573)

LUNA ITALIAN SHOES LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 14th February 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that C. M. Iacovides is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A. Nasti, Director

(159)

(566)

MANDARIN CHINATOWN COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 41 Coquet Avenue, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear, on 14th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, a Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

G. K. Fai Hui, Director

24th January 2000. (570)

MONDO MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 15th February 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Monday, 14th February 2000 and Tuesday, 15th February 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

R Marlow Director

25th January 2000.

NEW VISION FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WCIR 5BP, on Thursday, 17th February 2000, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 16th February 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Peter Gotham, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

G. Green, Director

27th January 2000. (506)

PADDICO (198) LIMITED

(t/a Emma Frances Kitchens)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 28 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 10th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. By Order of the Board.

V. Morris, Director

(575)

PENNY BLACK PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Tuesday, 22nd February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Ian C. Brown, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

P. Buglass, Director

18th January 2000. (516)

PRINT DESIGN & GRAPHICS (THORNBURY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 17th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting, unless they are an individual Creditor voting in person, must lodge their proxy at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way Barnwood, Gloucester GL1 3RT, by no later than 12 noon on 16th February 2000, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Hazlewoods, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A. G. Fitzhenry, Director

18th January 2000. (257)

RAMILT LIMITED

(t/a Tropical Foods (Nottingham))

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bull's Head, Main Road, Meriden, Coventry CV7 7NN, on 9th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M. Vadukul, Director

27th January 2000.

STORPLAN SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Novotel, Fishergate, York YO10 4FD, on 7th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt to the offices of Buchler Phillips Ltd, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, not later than 12 noon on 4th February 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. W. J. Kelly, of Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, who is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the course of the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

B. Kirk, Director

(330)

(569)

TARA TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Chichester House, High Street, Ditchling, Sussex BN6 8SY, on 17th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and, unless claiming personally, they must also submit a proxy, which must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day at the registered office, Chichester House, High Street, Ditchling, Sussex BN6 8SY. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors, if they wish to vote at the Meeting, must also lodge full details of their security and its assessed value. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act, that John Walters, of Chichester House, High Street, Ditchling, Sussex BN6 8SY, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P. M. L. Murray, Director

(301)

TRANSHAUL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Friday, 18th February 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 17th February 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Wednesday 16th February 2000 and Thursday, 17th February 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

G. Campbell, Company Secretary

19th January 2000.

UNIPLACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on Tuesday, 7th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claims, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 6th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the compnay's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. T. Maloney, Director

28th January 2000. (505)

YPL 1999 LIMITED

(formerly Yorkshire Pubs Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Lakeside Lodge, Lower Elland Road, Brighouse, on 11th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley S70 2BB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

J. J. McDade. Director

26th January 2000. (574)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3056631.

Name of Company: AMP (SOUTHERN) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Imaging Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street,

London W1N 2BR. Office Holder Numbers: 001593 and 008924.

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2647693.

Name of Company: A.N.C. DIRECT DELIVERIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Providers of Courier/Taxi Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 6585.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (322)

Company Number: 766437.

Name of Company: AUTONES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Car Mats and Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Geoffrey A. Gee, Barber Harrison &

(563)

Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD. Office Holder Number: 6272.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3042842.

Name of Company: B M (BOLTON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building and Plumbing Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire.

(567)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, RW Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703

Date of Appointment: 26th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (549)

Company Number: 3586139.

Name of Company: BALLARDS PRINT LIMITED.

Trading Name: Minuteman Press Finchley. Nature of Business: Printers and Stationers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Melvyn Julian Carter, Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU.

Office Holder Number: 5773.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (508)

Name of Company: BRIGHTWAY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Heating Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M

Liquidator's Name and Address: Maurice Raymond Dorrington,

4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Office Holder Number: 2173.

Date of Appointment: 20th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (555)

Company Number: 981673.

Name of Company: BURY LAWN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Education.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn,

London WC1R 5BZ.

(543)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Colin John Sanders, BN Jackson Norton, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BZ.

Office Holder Number: 8698.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (557) Company Number: 657803.

Name of Company: C G DAVIS & SONS LTD.

Nature of Business: Bakers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1733 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex

SS9 1AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. Lewis, 7 Nunappleton Way, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey.

Office Holder Number: 186.

Date of Appointment: 28th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(561)

(559)

Company Number: 01820425.

Name of Company: CENTRAL MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Contracting in Mining Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham

NG7 1AG

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG.

Office Holder Number: 7829.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(273)

Company Number: 3038620.

Name of Company: DINSDALE ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Air-conditioning Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P. O'Hara, O'Hara & Co., Wesley

House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Number: 006371.
Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2313964.

Name of Company: **DURBAN PLASTERERS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Plasterers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maxdov House, 337-341 Chapel Street,

Salford M3 5JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Hammond Geddes, Levy Gee,

Colchester House, 38-42 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5GP.

Office Holder Number: 006654.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: The High Court, Manchester District.

Company Number: 03286099.

Name of Company: ELECTRONIC POINT OF CARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Services (Consultancy).

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans,

Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Timothy James Bramston, Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, and Nicholas John Miller, Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 008278 and 007899. Date of Appointment: 19th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (323)

Company Number: 292928.

Name of Company: FORSSELIUS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motor Dealership.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Hunter Kelly, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN.

Office Holder Number: 8582.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 740351.

Name of Company: FRESH (RETAIL) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Peachey's Fresh Fare Limited. Nature of Business: Other Retail.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 8LE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K. D. Goodman, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE.

(553)

(548)

Office Holder Number: 2407.

Date of Appointment: 26th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3573809.

Name of Company: G.A.R.D. SCAFFOLDING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Scaffold Erectors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140

London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Eaglesfield Floyd and Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140

London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW. Office Holder Numbers: 3739 and 8602.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (319)

Company Number: 02751026.

Name of Company: GEOFF LEE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Print Proofers and Farmers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: H. J. Sorsky, Sorskys, Gable House,

239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 005398.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (560)

Company Number: 03606502.

Name of Company: HOUSE HUNTERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: The Sale of Residential Properties.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire

CW1 6EA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Jacksons Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA.

Office Holder Number: 007534.

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3604494.

Name of Company: IMPACT PRINT LTD.

Nature of Business: Envelope Over-Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Devonshire House, 36 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G. F. Hilton, HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA.

Office Holder Number: 002295.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (107)

Company Number: 03585611.

Name of Company: ISHER DYERS AND FINISHERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dyers and Finishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road,

Leicester LE5 3GJ.

(108)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dilip K. Dattani, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ.

Date of Appointment: 24th January 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (545) Company Number: 2605092.

Name of Company: KINDER CREATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Children's Houseware Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 7 St. Stephens Court, 15-17 St. Stephens

Road, Bournemouth BH2 6LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dean Udall, BKR Haines Watts, 7 St. Stephen's Court, 15-17 St. Stephen's Road, Bournemouth BH2 6LA.

Office Holder Number: 8796.

Date of Appointment: 20th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(320)

Company Number: 3107724.

Name of Company: LEICESTER CLOTHING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Leisurewear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Anthony Saxton, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6680.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (105)

Company Number: 3594070.

Name of Company: MARKETFORCE TRADING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Garden Centre.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance

House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company.

(547)

Company Number: 2173675

Name of Company: MARSHFILE LIMITED (t/a Stripsport).

Nature of Business: Retailer of Secondhand Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners,

Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635.

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(546)

(321)

(554)

Company Number: 3120070.

Name of Company: MORGAN DAVIS HOTELS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurateurs. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

Liquidator's Name and Address: H. E. Haves, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 5450.
Date of Appointment: 21st January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 755682

Name of Company: R.C. SODEN LTD.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross,

Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Helen Timothe Phillips, Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Office Holder Number: 5256. Date of Appointment: 28th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3550711.

Name of Company: RPP (CONTRACTS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Commercial Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Trinity, 161 Old Christchurch Road,

Bournemouth BH1 1TV

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Francis Stevenson, Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG.

Office Holder Number: 8154.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3576195.

Company: STALYBRIDGE MANUFACTURING

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Textiles-CMT.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The

Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kirankuma Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Office Holder Numbers: 008795 and 008319.

Date of Appointment: 30th December 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (564)

Company Number: 2958343.

Name of Company: STREAMLINE BUILDING COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Roofing and Maintenance Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(515)

(558)

(544)

(562)

Company Number: 3213030. Name of Company: **TIMEHOUSE LIMITED** (t/a Festina Watches

UK).

Nature of Business: Wholesale Watches.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road,

Barnsley S70 2BB.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Edward Christopher Wetton, of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, Yorkshire S70 2BB, and James Green, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London.

Office Holder Numbers: 6229 and 8932

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 944998.

Name of Company: TOM WALING DESIGNS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Knitware Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Frank Arthur Simms and John Michael Munn, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 06/2773/01 and 7859.

Date of Appointment: 27th January 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Annual Liquidation Meetings AMAZING GRATES FIREPLACES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members of Amazing Grates Fireplaces Limited will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 10th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. J. Carter, Liquidator 26th January 2000. (510)

BARRY STONE FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday, 3rd March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (598)

CATALYST CREATIVE GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (596)

DANUBE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday, 3rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator

27th January 2000. (599)

EMPIRE PROPERTY SERVICES (MEDWAY & MAIDSTONE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday, 3rd March 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator 27th January 2000.

FOREST BUREAU PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP, give notice that on 20th December 1999, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

(600)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Andrew Segal, of Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

28th January 2000. (502)

INTEGRATED SECURITY SERVICES LTD

(t/a K9 Security)

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day, by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (595)

LOGFIELD LIMITED

(t/a Central Park)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual and Final General Meeting and the Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Goodman Jones Associates, 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1P 6LQ, on 29th February 2000, at 11.15 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively. This is for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidators shall be disposed of. Also it is intended that the Liquidators will be released from office at the conclusion of these Meetings. The voting Resolutions are for the approval of the Liquidators Annual and Final receipts and payments account, disposal of the Company's books and records in accordance with statutory provisions and for the Liquidators release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. S. F. Bennett, Joint Liquidator

26th January 2000.

MUSTERSWAP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 10th March 2000, at 2.15 p.m. and 2.30 p.m. respectively. The Meetings are called pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary, and to determine the manner in which the books, acounts and documents of the Company and Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

26th January 2000. (511)

PAOLO'S BAKERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire, LE17 4AP, on 8th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's Registered Office, as above, not later than 12 noon on 7th March 2000.

F. A. Simms and J. M. Munn, Joint Liquidators

(594) 27th January 2000.

PARASHOOTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday, 3rd March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator

27th January 2000. (601)

ROSELLE FOUNDATIONS (BURTON) LTD

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Roselle Foundations (Burton) Ltd will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 16th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

(270)

27th January 2000. (334)

S & D INSTALLATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of S & D Installations Ltd will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 10th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

28th January 2000. (333)

TURBO MACHINE TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator

27th January 2000. (597)

VIA BRAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Annual and Final General Meeting and the Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held as follows: Annual and Final General Meeting at Goodman Jones Associates, 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1P 6LQ, on 29th February 2000, at 10.45 a.m., Annual and Final Creditors' Meeting at Goodman Jones Associates, 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1P 6LQ, on 29th February 2000, at 11 a.m. This is for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given the Liquidators, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidators shall be diposed of. Also it is intended that the Liquidators will be released from office at the conclusion of these Meetings. The voting Resolutions are as follows: approval of Liquidators Annual and Final Receipts and Payments Account; disposal of Company Books and Records in accordance with Statutory Provisions, and Liquidators Release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. S. F. Bennett, Joint Liquidator

26th January 2000. (269)

WHITEGATE WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator

27th January 2000. (593)

Final Meetings A U GAUNA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 10th March 2000, at 12.15 p.m., to be followed at 12.30 p.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meeting is called, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. J. Carter, Liquidator 26th January 2000.

(513)

ACCOUNTING MASTERS NORTH LIMITED

I hereby give notice that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors are to be held, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 22nd February 2000, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively.

G. S. Goldie, Joint Liquidator

20th January 2000. (296)

ALL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7th March 2000, at 12 noon and 12.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12 noon on 6th March 2000.

F. A. Simms and J. M. Munn, Joint Liquidators 26th January 2000. (587)

APSADALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 8th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office, and be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the liquidation at the expiry of 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

28th January 2000. (341)

BROADFIELD CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 3rd March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

24th January 2000. (169)

C. GENTLE & SON (ST. ALBANS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of C. Gentle & Son (St. Albans) Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 16th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P. G. Mills, Liquidator 20th January 2000. (589)

CHESHUNT OFFICE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Cheshunt Office Cleaning Services Limited will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 10th March 2000, at 1.15 p.m., to be followed at 1.30 p.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meeting is called, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. J. Carter, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (512)

CREASES (CRANHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I. Oakley Smith and N. S. Hill, Joint Liquidators

28th January 2000. (338)

CREASES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

DATUM BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 1st March 2000, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

DAVID MICHAEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 23rd February 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

HALTON TEXTILES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Monday, 21st February 2000, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively for the purposes mentioned in the said Act.

J J D TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I. Oakley Smith and N. S. Hill, Joint Liquidators 28th January 2000.

LOGANFORD ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5TA, on 2nd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5TA, by no later than 4 p.m. on 29th February 2000.

J. P. Bateman, Joint Liquidator 27th January 2000. (303)

NORTHERN HELICOPTERS (UK) LIMITED

(formerly Northern Helicopters (Leeds) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds, on 7th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditos at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e., having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N. A. Brackenbury and D. F. Wilson, Joint Liquidators 31st January 2000. (342)

OLD M.A.B. LIMITED

(337)

(113)

(336)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, on 25th February 2000, at 10.20 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor is entitled to vote at the Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

C. Everitt, Liquidator 24th January 2000. (262)

OXBRIDGE AUTOMATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 3rd March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4 p.m. on 2nd March 2000.

M. R. Dorrington, Liquidator (590)28th January 2000.

PRICERIGHT WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans AL3 4RF, on 2nd March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans AL3 4RF, Fax +44 (0) 1727 733 005, by no later than 12 noon on 1st March 2000.

S. Treharne, Liquidator

26th January 2000.

Q A PERSONNEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, on 3rd March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

K. D. Goodman, Liquidator

27th January 2000. (591)

REGALMANOR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 7th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up, and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, resolving that the Liquidator be released from office and resolving that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company and the records of the liquidation at the expiry 12 months after the dissolution of the Company. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

28th January 2000. (340)

SAFELINE DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London ECIN 2JT, on Thursday, 17th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.35 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidators acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person), lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 16th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned; photocopies are not acceptable. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (588)

SCOTCROFT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 6th March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 3rd Floor, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

D. F. Wilson, Joint Liquidator

(304)

27th January 2000. (263)

SELECT ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wetton & Co., 85-89 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BB, on 24th February 2000, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.15 p.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

T. J. Wetton, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (272)

STERLING ROOF MANAGEMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU13 9QL, on 24th March 2000, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.15 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU13 9QL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. J. Thompson, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (163)

SUPERNICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12 noon on 6th March 2000.

(586)

F. A. Simms and J. M. Munn, Joint Liquidators 26th January 2000.

SWIFT JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 23rd February 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator 12th January 2000.

anuary 2000. (166)

TEESSIDE PREPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 17th March 2000, at 3.30 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 3.45 p.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and also of determining the Joint Liquidators' remuneration and disbursements and also to consider an Extraordinary Resolution that the books, accounts, papers and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators thereof be disposed of after 15 months from the date of the Final Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at the above address no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 16th March 2000.

S. J. Lundy, Joint Liquidator 28th January 2000.

W R & A HIDE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. Shah, Liquidator 28th January 2000. (164)

WHISPERING WATER VALLEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 23rd February 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business

J. H. Berman. Joint Liquidator 12th January 2000. (168)

YELLOWSOFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 21st February 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator 10th January 2000. (165)

Notices to Creditors

AMP (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we. Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, give notice that on 7th December 1999 we were appointed Joint Liquidators of AMP (Southern) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3rd March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, of 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. Hoffman and I. D. Yerrill, Joint Liquidators

25th January 2000. (577)

BALLARDS PRINT LIMITED

(t/a Minuteman Press Finchley)

(266)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3rd March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Liquidator, Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

M. J. Carter, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (509)

CENTRAL MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Richard A. B. Saville, of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of Central Mechanical Electrical Contractors Limited on Monday, 24th January 2000.

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30th April 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Richard A. B. Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator 24th January 2000. (275)

ELECTRONIC POINT OF CARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1st March 2000, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Timothy James Bramston, of Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

T. J. Bramston, Joint Liquidator 24th January 2000. (324)

NORTH DOWNS BREWERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 18th February 2000, to send in their full names, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, R. L. H. Knight, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. L. H. Knight, Liquidator 24th January 2000. (158)

R. C. SODEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that at a Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company convened under the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on Friday 28th January 2000, Helen Timothe Phillips, of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, was duly appointed Liquidator of the Company.

I further give notice that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before Friday, 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Helen Phillips, of Phillips & Co., at the above address. Creditors may be required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H. T. Phillips, Liquidator 28th January 2000. (581

RPP (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael Francis Stevenson, of Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. F. Stevenson, Liquidator 27th January 2000. (584)

TIMEHOUSE LIMITED

(t/a Festina Watches UK)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Edward Christopher Wetton, of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, Yorkshire S70 2BB, give notice that on 25th January 2000, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Timehouse Limited t/a Festina Watches UK by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25th February 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Edward Christopher Wetton, of 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, Yorkshire S70 2BB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

E. C. Wetton, Joint Liquidator 27th January 2000. (582)

TOM WALING DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that we, Frank Arthur Simms and John Michael Munn, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 27th January 2000.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any) to F. A. Simms, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

(578)

F. A. Simms and J. M. Munn, Joint Liquidators 27th January 2000.

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 189 of 2000

In the Matter of **BURO LANDSCHAFT LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hazelhurst House, Water Lane, Bisley, Woking, Surrey GU24 9BA, presented on 12th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bradfield House, Bradfield Close, York Road, Woking GU22 7RD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00192.) (294)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 170 of 2000

In the Matter of ECP INTERACTIVE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 37 London Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 15L, presented on 11th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/h00351-00191.) (286)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool County Court. No. 8 of 2000

In the Matter of EPOS PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Compa

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 65 Fortress Road, London NW5 1AG, presented on 7th January 2000 by Eurodis Bytech Limited, of Lever Street, Bolton BL3 6BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 28th February 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 25th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 57529.)

31st January 2000. (285)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7977 of 1999

In the Matter of EPSOM GREEN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Capital House, 2-4 Church Street, Epsom, Surrey KT174NY, presented on 13th December 1999 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bradfield House, Bradfield Close, York Road, Woking GU22 7RD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00188.) (292)

In the Torquay and Newton Abbot County Court. No. 19 of 1999 In the Matter of INTERACTIVE HEALTH SERVICE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Applegreen Court, Dartington, Totnes, Devon TQ9 6NU, presented on 22nd November 1999 by Stephen Manton North, of Applegreen Court, Dartington, Totnes, Devon TQ9 6NU, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at Torquay and Newton Abbot County Court, at Nicholson Road, Torquay TQ2 7AZ, on Wednesday, 23rd February 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 4 p.m. on 22nd February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Bond Pearce, Ballard House, West Hoe Road, Plymouth PL1 3AE. (Ref. SRG.)

27th January 2000. (299)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 4 of 2000

In the Matter of J & R BRADSHAW PLUMBING & DRAINAGE LIMITED

(t/a Freedom Freeflow)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, West Park House, 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool FY3 9XG, presented on 5th January 2000 by Wolseley Centers Limited, t/a Plumb Center, whose registered office is situate at Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 28th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th February 2000.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is Harrison Clark, 5 Deansway, Worcester WR1 2JG.

27th January 2000. (250)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 17 of 2000

In the Matter of LANGLEY PAINTERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 6A, Hartleys Place, Church Lane, Wexham, Slough SL3 6LD, presented on 4th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00296.) (289) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 131 of 2000

In the Matter of M & B PRECISION LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 60-62 London Road, Kingston-on-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, presented on 11th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00305.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 136 of 2000

In the Matter of MEDALCROWN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 515A Kingsland Road, London E8 4AR, presented on 11th January 2000 by P & O Property Holdings Limited, of 247 Tottenham Court Road, London W1P 0HH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL. (Ref. DIF/SHG/020574.010218.) 28th January 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 48 of 2000

In the Matter of MILLENNIUM COMPUTERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 7A Comet House, Calleva Park, Aldermaston, Berkshire RG7 8JA, presented on 5th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/h00351-00199.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1639 of 1999

In the Matter of PRESSED DRUMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Isaac Newton Way, Alma Park Industrial Estate, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 9RT, presented on 7th December 1999 by PBSI Limited, Belle Vue Works, Boundary Street, Manchester M12 5NG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 21st February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 18th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Chaffe Street, Brook House, 77 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2EE.

(249)27th January 2000.

In the Salford County Court. No. 189 of 1999

In the Matter of **REDFORD LIMITED**

(Company No. 03515344)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 7, The Cobden Centre, Salford Quays, 20 Vere Street, Salford M5 2GQ, presented on 7th December 1999 by Arrancar Fiacao De Arrancada, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Salford County Court, Prince William House, Peel Cross Road, off Eccles New Road, Salford, on Thursday, 17th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Tollers*, 2 Wycliffe Street, Leicester LE1 5LP.

28th January 2000. (253

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court. No. 120 of 1999 In the Matter of **RETAIL INTEGRATION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13-15 High Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8AX, presented on 1st December 1999 by Brooklands Staff Bureau Limited, trading as Halmer Recruitment & Training, of 22 High Street, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey KT12 1DN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Kingston-upon-Thames County Court, St. James's Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Rodgers Horsley Whitemans*, of Castle House, Castle Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UW. (Ref. RPB/kb/17636.)

28th January 2000. (252)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 15 of 2000

In the Matter of S & P MAINTENANCE & BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, presented on 4th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Valiant House, 365 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6AY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC//H00348-00268.) (291)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 72 of 2000

In the Matter of SHADOW PROTECTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Heath Road, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8SX, presented on 7th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00354-00307.) (295)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 172 of 2000

In the Matter of **STATIC COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Static Computer Systems Limited, whose registered office address is at 16 Leamouth Road, London E6 5SJ, presented on 12th January 2000 by Future Publishing Limited, of Beauford Court, 30 Monmouth Street, Bath, Avon BA1 2BW (registered office) and Cary Court, Somerton, Somerset TA11 6TB (trading address), claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Porter Dodson*, Central House, Church Street, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1HH. (Ref. ROC.)

25th January 2000. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 185 of 2000

In the Matter of USER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 50 Tregarth Place, Goldsworth Park, Woking, Surrey GU21 3JY, presented on 12th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bradfield House, Bradfield Close, York Road, Woking GU22 7RD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00193.) (293)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice

Companies Court. No. 7296 of 1999

In the Matter of FRED FORD SERVICES

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Fred Ford Services, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 34A Hawthorne Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1BB, presented on 9th November 1999 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 15th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dibb Lupton Alsop*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/M.D./416105/43502.)

26th January 2000. (297)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—AGL WESTECH LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03328573. Address of Registered Office—6 Knights Close, Penkridge, Stafford ST19 5JD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 1999. No. of Matter—1121 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

Name of Company—BLACKWATER CONTRACTS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03039971. Address of Registered Office-Parkside House, 14 Hockerill Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2DW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 1999. No. of Matter—007932 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—GAMMON J LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03393042. Address of Registered Office—22 Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG3 6JX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 1999. No. of Matter—5 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-8th November 1999. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Name of Company—GILTECH (CABLE & WIRE) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—01130388. Address of Registered Office-Unit 9A, Weller Drive, Hogwood Lane Industrial Estate, Finchampstead, Wokingham RG11 4QZ. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 1999. No. of Matter—74 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—HANCOCK PACKAGING LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02616392. Address of Registered Office-Buckhurst Chambers, Coppid Beech Hill, London Road, Wokingham. Berkshire RG40 1PD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 1999. No. of Matter—007478 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company-LYON COURIERS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03694366. Address of Registered Office—Unit 8, Nuffield Industrial Centre, Sandy Lane West, Oxford OX4 5LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 1999. No. of Matter—007377 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—MARATHON PROPERTIES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—244376 (Isle of Man). Address of Registered Office-National House, Stanton, Isle of Man. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-2nd September 1999. No. of Matter—799 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—14th January 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

Name of Company—PARCELS A2B EXPRESS LTD. Company Registration No.—03292412. Address of Registered Office—47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Greater London HA6 3AE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 1999. No. of Matter-007873 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order-19th January 2000. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—PETTITS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Trading Name—Pettits Communications Ltd. Company Registration No.—02936346. Address of Registered Office—West Walk Building, 110 Regent Road, Leicester LE1 7LT. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 1999. No. of Matter—31 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd July 1999 Date of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up—22nd July 1999. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Name of Company—REPEAT COPY LTD. Company Registration No.—03115321. Address of Registered Office—80 St. Marys Road, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7DX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd December 1999. No. of Matter—1069 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2000. Official Receiver-Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—SANDALFLEET LIMITED. Company Registration No. 03236969. Address of Registered Office—Fairways, Russell Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 3EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 1999. No. of Matter-007378 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order-12th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 IŘY.

Name of Company—SURE HIRE LTD. Company Registration No.-03471880. Address of Registered Office—123 Momus Boulevard, CV2 5NB. Court—HIGH COURT OF Coventry LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 1999. No. of Matter—1034 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2000. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Name of Company—TORBAY HOME CARE SERVICES LTD. Company Registration No.—03215188. Address of Registered Office-62 Ilsham Road, Torquay, Devon TQ1 2HY. Court—TORQUAY AND NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 1999. No. of Matter—18 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—26th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

Name of Company—UNIQUE SERVICE UPHOLSTERY LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03586458. Address of Registered Office—66 Heron Drive, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 0YY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-3rd December 1999. No. of Matter—1067 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—VICTORY (WHEELS) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03442406. Address of Registered Office—7200 The Forum, Alec Issigonis Way, Oxford Business Park, Oxford OX4 2JZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 1999. No. of Matter—007899 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Stoke-on-Trent County Court. No. 15 of 1994

G CARR & COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors in this matter, within 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not done so, should lodge their proofs of debt with the Liquidator, Edwin F. Hunt, of HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR49SF, no later than 17th February 2000. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend. The Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the last date for proving

E. F. Hunt, Liquidator 27th January 2000.

(247)

Final Meetings

High Court No. 5864 of 1991

DINLAKE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Dinlake Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Ashdown House, 125 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1DQ, on 10th March 2000, at 11 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton by no later than 12 noon on 9th March 2000.

B. A. Mackay, Liquidator

28th January 2000. (265)

LACKENDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Friday, 3rd March 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

N. S. Hill and C. J. Hughes, Joint Liquidators

28th January 2000. (343)

MOTORWAY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Wednesday, 1st March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, by not later than 12 noon on Tuesday, 29th February 2000.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (271)

REGENCY UPHOLSTERY LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator at the request of the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, so that the Liquidator may be granted his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 29th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on 28th February 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

T. F. Corfield, Liquidator

25th January 2000. (114)

TERNFIELD LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned at the request of the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, so that the Liquidator may be granted his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Griffin & King, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 29th February 2000, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on 28th February 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

T. F. Corfield, Liquidator

26th January 2000. (115)

Notice to Creditors

SELLIAH KESAVAN

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted, of HLB Kidsons, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, give notice that on 18th January 2000, I was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy of Selliah Kesavan by the Secretary of State.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Debtor are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted, of Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said Debtor, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. P. J. Wadsted, Trustee

28th January 2000.

(583)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ALLISON, Brian John, of 26 John Street, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 1PW, Coach Proprietor and lately carrying on business as Expressway Travel, Unit 4, Graig Yard, Denbigh, Denbighshire LL16 5US. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—9 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

BARTON, Jeffrey, residential address unknown, trading with another at 479-481 West Derby Road, Liverpool, Mersyside L6 4BW, as an unknown occupation, lately trading at Wood Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 4AQ as a Club Proprietor as New Flintock Club. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 1999. No. of Matter—10220 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

BEAUMONT-THOMAS, Alex Christopher, a Salesman, presently residing at 64 Oversley Road, Fegg Hayes, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 6TT, and previously residing at 10 Warren Road, Chell Heath, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—18 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

BELLIS, Melanie, a Provisions Assistant, of 6 Ringwood Green, Benton, Newcastle upon Tyne NE12 8DR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

BLYTH, Simon, of 15 Brook Lane, Harrold, Bedfordshire MK43 7BW, trading at an unknown address as a Software Consultant as Blyth Design. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th December 1998. No. of Matter—9796 of 1998. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th May 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

BRYAN, Stephen Neil, occupation unknown of The Annexe, The Old Thatched Cottage, Ipswich Road, Essex, lately of and lately trading at 17 Windsor Road, Corringham, Essex, as an Electrical Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 1999. No. of Matter-6914 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

BURROWS, C. J., male, formerly trading as A.R.T. of Oakdene, Organford Road, Holton Heath, Poole, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd December 1999. No. of Matter-293 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

CHAMBERLAIN, Justin, of Robinswood House, Thornden, Cowfold, West Sussex RH13 8AG, trading at an unknown address as a Production Firm Proprietor as Moto Vision. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 1999. No. of Matter—10104 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

COATES, Stephen John, a Senior Support Worker, of 23 Tarrington Road, Tredworth, Gloucestershire GL1 4PF. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2000. No. of Matter—5 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

DARE, Alan, formerly trading as Barry International, of The Eclipse Public House, 25 The Square, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9EX, and lately carrying on business as Barry International, Unit 5, West Howe Industrial Estate, Elliott Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court-WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 1999. No. of Matter—36 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

DENNIS, Jacqueline Denise, current address withheld, unemployed, also known as Miss Jacqueline Denise Mayer, lately residing at 25 Newport Street, Middleport, Burslem, and lately carrying on business as Woodpeckers Furniture, of 201 and 199 London Road, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire (Furniture Retailer/Warehouse and Assembly Area), last trading address 42-44 Waterloo Road, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2000. No. of Matter—2 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

DOCKINGS, Michael John, of 23 Barton Lane, Braunton, North Devon EX33 2AY. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition-26th January 2000. No. of Matter-8 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

DOWNEY, Patrick Terence, of 138 Liscard Avenue, Wallasey Road, Liverpool, Merseyside L15 0HH, trading with another at 44 Park Road, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 7UG, as a Builder and Civil Engineer, as Patrick Terence Downey and William Patrick Doody, lately of Foxmere, 30 Mere Lane, Heswall, South Wirral Merseyside L60. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 1999. No. of Matter-8742 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

DOYLE, Michael, currently an Automotive Windscreen Repairer, of 44 Beechfield Road, Ellesmere Port South, Wiral, Cheshire L65 8BQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 1999. No. of Matter—6634 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

EALES, Rodney, of 11 Mohune Way, Chickerell, Weymouth, Dorset, a Taxi Driver. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—5 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

EAREY, Julie Christina, a Babysitter, residing at 52 Wilson Lane, Mark Tey, Colchester, in the County of Essex, and lately residing at 188 Hanbury Gardens, Highwoods, Colchester, aforesaid. COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—22 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

EDWARDS, Peter John, occupation unknown, of 120-126 Alcester Road, Moseley, West Midlands B13 8EE, lately practising at an unknown address as a Solicitor, lately of 239 Alcester Road, Moseley, West Midlands B13 8EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th August 1999. No. of Matter—6970 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

ELLIOTT, Michael Andrew, a Breakdown Recovery Driver, of Flat 2, 85 Lorna Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3EL, lately carrying on business as M. A. Elliot Autos at Unit 4, 15 Lincoln Cottages, Brighton, East Sussex, a Car Repair business, as a Sole Proprietor. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—55 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

FOX, Mark Nicholas, unemployed, of 125 Parson Cross Road, Birley Carr, Sheffield, S61JW and lately carrying on business as Fox Transport at Limestone Hall Farm, Limestone Cottage Lane, Sheffield S6 1NJ. Light Haulage. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—22 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

FOX-BYRNE, Lucille, unemployed, of 13 Ffordd Derwen, Rhyl, Clwyd LL18 2LT. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2000. No. of Matter—8 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

FOX-BYRNE, Phillip Grant, of 13 Ffordd Derwen, Rhyl, Clwyd, LL18 2LT, a Ground Worker. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2000. No. of Matter—7 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

GIBBS, Darren John, of 4 Pepys Close, Ickenham, Uxbridge, UB10 8NL, occupation unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—11 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

GORDON, John Paul, occupation unknown, of 40 Mountbatten Avenue, Chatham, Kent ME5 0JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 1999. No. of Matter—9863 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

GRIFFITHS, Gavin Terrence John, address unknown, trading at Heol y Parc, Hendy, Pontardulais, Swansea SA4 1YL, as a Wholesaler, as Griffiths Pallet Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 1999. No. of Matter—10093 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

HARVEY, Kerry Jayne, currently trading as North Staffs Securities, at 43 Brookview Drive, Birchfields, Weston Coyney, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3 5XJ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 1999. No. of Matter—305 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

HAYES, Alan, who is unemployed and registered disabled, of 64 Mercury Grove, Crownhill, Milton Keynes MK8 0BY. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—7 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House. 29 St. Katherines Street. Northampton NN1 2OZ.

HEAP, David William, of 26 Glan-y-Fedw, Betws-yn-Rhos, Abergele, Conwy LL22 8AP, Driving Instructor, carrying on business as Euro School of Motoring, from 26 Glan-y-Fedw, Betws-yn-Rhos, Abergele, Conwy LL22 8AP. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

HICKSON, Clare Elizabeth, a Machinist, of 158 Moorview, Camperdown, Newcastle upon Tyne NE12 5XR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2000. No. of Matter—22 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

HILL, William John, of 2 Lochinver Avenue, Little Sutton, South Wirral, Cheshire L66 4YX, trading at an unknown address, as a Road Haulier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 1999. No. of Matter—10010 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

HORTON, Kenneth Alfred, occupation unknown, of 5 Ermington Road, Park Hall Estate, Goldthorn Park, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV4 5DZ, lately a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd December 1999. No. of Matter—10228 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

HUDSON, Margaret Diane, 6 Reedham Road, Herongate, Shrewsbury SY1 3XW, lately residing at Woodlands, Bomere Heath, Shrewsbury. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—9 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

INGRAM, Peter, unemployed, of 81 Harland Avenue, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7NY. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

JIMENEZ, Antony, unemployed, of 9 Woodland Mount, Boothtown, Halifax HX3 6HR, and lately carrying on business under the style of Foggys, at 60 Fern Street, Boothtown, Halifax HX3 6NP, as a Licensee. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—9 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

JOVIGNOL, Serge Roger Andre, of 12 Belgrave Gardens, London NW8 0RB, currently unemployed, lately a Waiter, be adjudged Bankrupt. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—448 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS

LODGE, James Edward Danial, unemployed, of 20 Dundalk Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—6 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

LONGMIRE, Stephen Peter, unemployed, of 10 Hartcliffe Avenue, Penistone, Sheffield S36 6BQ. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—3 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

MCCONVILLE, Tina Lizbeth, of 17 Ebenezer Street, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 9LU. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2000. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

MCGOONA, Daniel James, a Sales Assistant, of 22 Ffordd-Y-Fedwen Fron Estate, Colwyn Bay, Conwy. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

MCLEOD, Norman Hamilton, currently a Commission Agent and Actor, of High Hedges, Butt Road, Burgh Castle, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 9PU, lately of 2 Station Road, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 9BE, formerly of 180 Rhyddings Terrace, Brynmill, Swansea SA2 0DP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th October 1999. No. of Matter—8639 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

MANIR, Mohd, occupation unknown, of 36 Limetree Avenue, Millfield, City of Peterborough PE1 2NS, lately trading at 8 Park Road, City of Peterborough PE1 2TD, as a Restaurateur, as the Shah Jejan Restaurant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 1999. No. of Matter—10258 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

MAUNDER, Lisa Ann, unemployed, residing at 24 St Johns Road, Horrabridge, Yelverton, Devon PL20 7SX. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

NEWBURN, Douglas Kim, of and trading at 449 Halifax Road, Hove Edge, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 2PE, as a Manager and Proprietor of a Storage Warehouse as Yorkshire Express (Brighouse). Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 1999. No. of Matter-9791 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

OWEN, K., of North Mersey Business Park, 65 Woodward Road, Knowsley Industrial Estate, Liverpool L33 7UZ, occupation unknown, and carrying on business as Creative Construction, a firm at North Mersey Business Park, 65 Woodward Road, Knowsley Industrial Estate, Liverpool L33 7UZ Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th September 1999. No. of Matter—424 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

PARRY, Lesley, Housewife, of 83 Grasmere Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 0JX, Court—WARRINGTON, Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2000. No. of Matter—4 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

PEACOCK, Mark Andrew, of 51 Coppice Green, Elton, Chester, Cheshire CH2 4RH and lately carrying on business as Covert Surveillance Systems at 73 Oldfield Road, Ellesmere Port CH65 8DF. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2000. No. of Matter—9 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

PEARSON, Tracey Louise, address unknown, trading at 20 Workshop Road, South Anston, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S25 4ES, as a Retailer of Automation Fuel. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 1999. No. of Matter—9870 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

PERDUNO, Nicholas Joseph, of 8 Clarke Drive, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire LE13 1HU, Sales Assistant, lately residing at 15 Avon Road, Melton Mowbray and carrying on business as Elf Service Station, Derby Road, Bramcote, and lately carrying on business as Elf Service Station, Farnborough Road, Clifton. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2000. No. of Matter—40 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

PETTENER, Doreen, of 57 Halifax Drive, Leegomery, Telford, Shropshire TF1 4XS, trading with another at Unit 15, Horton Court, Hortonwood 50, Telford, Shropshire TF1 4EY, as a Promotional Balloon Seller as Balloons Nationwide. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-7th December 1999. No. of Matter—10299 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CHI 1DF.

PETTENER, Graham John, of 57 Halifax Drive, Leegomery, Telford, Shropshire TF1 4XS, trading with another at Unit 15, Horton Court, Hortonwood 50, Telford, Shropshire TF1 4EY, as a Promotional Balloon Seller, as Balloons Nationwide. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 1999. No. of Matter—10300 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

ROBERTSON, Jamie Charles Frederick, of 38 Seymour Road, Eastwood, Nottingham NG16 3NA, Joiner. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2000. No. of Matter—39 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

SHAW, Ernest, unemployed, of 31 Clayfield View, Mexborough, Doncaster, South Yorkshire S64 0HR, lately residing and carrying on business as a Licensee under the style of The Dog Daisy Public House, at Derwent Drive, Mexborough, Doncaster, South Yorkshire S64 0QE. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—21 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's, Official Receiver— 5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

SIMONS, Vincent Charles, unemployed, of 65 Reed Street, Cliffe. Rochester, Kent ME3 7UJ, lately carrying on business as Cliffe Security and Audio Centre, Unit 15, Dickens Court, Enterprise Close, Rochester, Kent ME2 4LY. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2000. No. of Matter—24 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

SKILLEN, Sarah Lesley, Cleaner, of 128 Frindsbury Road, Strood, Rochester, Kent ME2 4JG, lately residing at 136 Frindsbury Road, Strood and 9 Darnley Close, Strood, Kent, lately carrying on business as Gem Cleaning Services at 128 Frindsbury Road, Strood, Rochester, Kent and previously at 136 Frindsbury Road, Strood, Kent and 9 Darnley Road, Strood, Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

SPRY, Sharon Louise, also known as Sharon Louise Robert, a Housewife, of 8 Palmer Gardens, Wardley, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE10 8BH, and lately residing at 5 Monday Crescent, New Mills Estate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 5BE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2000. No. of Matter—24 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TI

STENSON, Elaine Elizabeth, unemployed, of 11 Hawkstone Road, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire SA72 6HN, lately residing at 8 Gwyther Street, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire SA72 6HB. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2000. No. of Matter—15 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

STENSON, Roderick Allan, unemployed, of 11 Hawkstone Road, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire SA72 6HN, lately residing at 8 Gwyther Street, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire SA72 6HB. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2000. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

SWANN, Jenny Michelle, of 47 Lyndhurst Avenue, Blidworth, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG21 0SB, unemployed, also known as Jenny Michelle Pickering. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter—46 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

TALLEN, Marie Margaret, a Landlady, presently residing at Ash Inn, 91 Mow Cop Road, Mow Cop, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2000. No. of Matter—16 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

THORP, John Ronald, "Ashopstone", Gorse Bank Lane, Baslow, near Bakewell, Derbyshire DE45 1PS, Garage Proprietor and carrying on business as Baslow Filling Station, Nether End, Baslow, near Bakewell, Derbyshire DE45 1SR, Petrol Station. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—7 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

TRANTER, John, a General Operative, of 38 Chorley Street, Leek, Staffordshire ST13 5EW, previously trading as Queen of the Moorlands China at Kiln Lane, Leek, Staffordshire, and JJ China at Unit 8, Ashwood Pottery, Anchor Road, Longton, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2000. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

TURNER, Richard Trevor, of and trading at The Powys Arms, 31 Salop Road, Welshpool, Powys SY21 7ED, as a Publican, as Richard Trevor Turner. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd December 1999. No. of Matter—10242 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

WILLIAMS, Michael, occupation unknown, of The Prince of Wales, Bridge Road, East Molesey, Surrey, lately of and trading at The Bull, 69 High Street, Bethesda, Gwynedd LL57 3AP, as a Publican, as Michael Williams. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 1999. No. of Matter—8134 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

WOODHAMS, Brian Arthur, of and trading at 3 Hackwood Lane, Chiddesden, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG25 2NH, as a Property Developer, lately of and lately trading at Hurst Barn, London Road, Hook, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG27 9EF, as a Property Developer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st September 1999. No. of Matter—7583 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

WREN, Leonard, unemployed, of 8 William Tubby House, Swonnells Walk, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft NR32 3PZ, and lately residing at 6 Harbour Terrace, Gorleston NR31 6BW, and lately carrying on business as Wren's Fish Bar at 4A Commercial Road, Lowestoft. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

WRETHAM, Stuart, of Rose Cottage, High Street, Clovelly, Bideford, Devon, occupation unknown. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 1999. No. of Matter—106 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

WRIGHT, Terence Clifford, an Accountant, of 11 The Forge, Southwater, Horsham, West Sussex RH13 7HB. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2000. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

YAHIAOUI, Amar, occupation unknown, of and lately trading at 127 Arundel Road, Peacehaven, East Sussex BN10 8HH, as a Car Dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th April 1999. No. of Matter—2994 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ARMSTRONG, Clive Derek, Electrician, of 2 Heywood Close, Alderley Edge, and formerly of 111 Clough Avenue, Wilmslow, both in the county of Cheshire. Court—MACCLESFIELD. No. of Matter—16 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th May 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr. C. Armstrong of 111 Clough Avenue, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 4BZ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

BAKER, Margaret Ann, Delicatessant Assistant, of 32 Northroyd, Barkisland, Halifax, lately a Company Director, and previously carrying on business as Fresh & Freeze with another. Court—HALIFAX. No. of Matter—31 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Margaret Ann Baker, of 32 Northroyed, Barkisland, Halifax, Delicatessant Assistant, and lately carrying on business as Fresh & Freeze with another. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

BARRATT, Gail, also known as Gail Blair, Road Haulier, of 84 High Street, lately trading on her own account as such using the style "KTS Wellingborough", from 26 The Grove, formerly trading as such from Unit J, Tyson Court, all addresses Corby, Northamptonshire. Court-NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—471 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gail Barratt, residential address unknown, trading at 26 The Grove, Corby, Northamptonshire NN18 8EW, as a Road Haulier, as KTS Wellingborough. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

BYRNE, Norman, Retired, of 16 Guelph Street, Kensington, Liverpool L7 8RA, formerly carrying on business on his sole account as The Brunel, at 26 Brunel Mews, Anfield, Liverpool L6 2LD, both Merseyside, as a Publican. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—1 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Norman Byrne, address unknown, trading at The Brunel, 26 Brunel Mews, Liverpool, Merseyside, as a Publican. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

CHAPLIN, David Christopher, a Self-employed Window Cleaner, of 20 Westerton Road, Tingley, near Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF3 1NS, lately a Heavy Goods Vehicle Driver. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—158 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Christopher Chaplin, a Selfemployed Window Cleaner, of 20 Westerton Road, Tingley, Wakefield WF3 1NS. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

MIAH, Fatik, of 46 Collingwood House, Darling Row, London E1 5RR, a Machinist, lately trading at 4 Grove Road, London E.3, as a Newsagent, as Grove News. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2972 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Fatik Miah, of 46 Collingwood House, Darling Row, London El 5RR, a Machinist. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

MILNS, Stephen Frederick, unemployed, of 2 Bridge Street, lately 4 Ketel Houses, both in Burneside, Kendal, Cumbria, formerly a Project Engineer. Court—KENDAL. No. of Matter—33 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Stephen Frederick Milns, unemployed, of 2 Bridge Street, lately residing at 4 Ketel Houses, both in Burneside, Kendal, Cumbria. Official Receiver-Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

O'MAHONY, Declan, Summers Cottage, Turville Heath, Henley-on-Thames RG9 6JS, practising at Institute for Independent Business, Clarendon House, 33 Bridal Path, Watford, as a Barrister, and formerly practising at Graffix House, Newton Road, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 1HG. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—266 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Declan O'Mahony, address unknown, practising at Graffix House, Newton Road, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire OX9 1HG, as a Barrister. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

PROCTER, Gavin John, employed as a Transport Manager, of and previously carrying on business under the style "Procter Transport Services", as a parcel delivery service, from 9 The Meadows, Flitwick, Bedfordshire MK45 1XG, and previously carrying on business in partnership with another under the style "Procter Transport Services", as retailers and hirers of commercial vehicles, from 7 Russel Way, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire. Court—BEDFORD. No. of Matter-12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gavin John Procter, of 9 The Meadows, Flitwick, Bedfordshire MK45 1XG, trading as an unknown address as a retailer of used motor vehicles. Official Receiver-Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

RAVENSCROFT, Philippa Monica, formerly known as Philippa Monica Keogh, a Caterer, of 16 Guards Walk, Windsor SL4 4XA. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—204 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Philippa Monica Ravenscroft, a Caterer, of 16 Glades Walk, Windsor SL4 4XA. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

SHARP, Stephen Andrew, unemployed, lately a Mortgage Broker, and formerly trading as Farm Fresh Foods from 23 Station Road, Marple, Stockport SK6 6AJ, as a Mobile Grocer. Court—STOCKPORT. No. of Matter-156 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-15th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Stephen Andrew Sharp, of and lately trading at 23 Station Road, Marple, Stockport, Greater Manchester SK6 6AJ, as an unknown occupation as Stephen Andrew Sharp. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

SUGDEN, Jacqueline Anne, a Registrar, of 474 Manchester Road, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 5RD, lately residing at 5 The Cottage, Edgerton, Huddersfield HD3 3AJ. Court— HUDDERSFIELD. No. of Matter—151 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jacqueline Anne Sudgen, a registrar, of 474 Manchester Road, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 5RD. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

VASILOU, Panayiotis, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Panatiotis Vasilou), unemployed of 14 Watts Park Road, Peverell, Plymouth, and previously residing at 15 Bearsdown Close, Eggbuckland, Plymouth, lately trading in partnership with another as Gregorys Steak House, at 94 Cornwall Street, Plymouth, all in the county of Devon, as Restaurateurs. Court-PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter-317 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Panatiotis Vasilou of 15 Bearsdown Close, Eggbuckland, Plymouth, Devon PL6 5TX, trading with another at 94 Cornwall Street, Plymouth, Devon PL1 1NF, as a Restaurateur/Chef as Gregorys Steak House. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

WESLEY, Michael John, Sheeter and Cladder, of and lately trading at 3 Sywell Grove, Elm, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 0BW, as Mick Wesley Sheeting and Cladding. Court-KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—112 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michael John Wesley, of 3 Sywell Grove, Elm, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 0BW, and lately carrying on business as Mick Wesley Sheeting and Cladding, at the address aforesaid. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

WICKS, Christopher Simon, unemployed, 21 Lynmouth Road, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8PW, lately residing at 142 Queensway, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8SP, lately carrying on business as Chrisalis Company from 142 Queensway, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8SP, Insolvency Negotiator. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—202 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christopher Simon Wicks, unemployed, 21 Lynmouth Road, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8PW, lately residing at 142 Queensway, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8SP, lately carrying on business as Chrisalis Company from 142 Queensway, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 8SP, Insolvency Negotiator. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading ŘG1 1RY.

Notice of Intended Dividends

SIMON ADAM SALOME BENTLEY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Supervisor of the above-named Individual Voluntary Arrangements intends paying a First Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Debtor are required, on or before 25th February 2000, to submit their proofs of debt to Helen Timothe Phillips, Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, the Supervisor of the Debtor, and, if so requested, to provide such further details of produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Supervisor to be necessary. A Creditors who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved.

H. T. Phillips, Supervisor

28th January 2000. (602)

In the Plymouth County Court. No. 217 of 1997

ANNETTE DAVIES

Nee Anderson, an Assistant Manager, residing at 104 Furse Park, Barne Barton, Plymouth.

I, Giles Richard Frampton, being Trustee of the above-named, hereby give notice that I intend, within 4 months of 26th February 2000, to make payment by way of a First Distribution to non-preferential Creditors. Any non-preferential Creditor who has not submitted their claim to me by 25th February 2000 may be excluded from such distribution. Creditors should send their claim to Giles Richard Frampton, Richard J. Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

G. R. Frampton, Trustee

26th January 2000. (24

EVERETT, Nicholas John. Court—COLCHESTER & CLACTON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—34 of 1994. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22nd February 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

C. R. Ashe, Trustee

25th January 2000. (242)

In the Eastbourne County Court. No. 98 of 1993

MALCOLM ROBERT ALLEN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying an Interim Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 1st March 2000, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, C. R. Ashurst, of Mazars Neville Russell, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA, the Trustee. The dividend will be delcared within 4 months from the last date for proving. A Creditors who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved.

C. R. Ashurst, Trustee

25th January 2000. (243)

Notice of Dividends

In the Medway County Court. No. 223 of 1993

ANTONIETTA LURGIO

95 Fleet Road, Dartford, Kent, Nursing Assistant.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8th March 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE.

P. R. Frowde, Trustee

27th January 2000. (245)

In the Aylesbury County Court. No. 174 of 1991

MICHAEL E. ROBERTS

I, Michael Leslie Reeves, of Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex, Trustee of the estate of Michael Roberts, occupation unknown, of and lately trading at 121 Conisborough Crescent, London SE6 2SQ, as a Management Consultant, as Carte Blance, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to the preferential and non-preferential Creditors. All claims should be sent to me at this address by 21st February 2000, the last day for proving, failing which you will be excluded from the dividend which I intend to declare within the period of 4 months from the above date.

M. L. Reeves, Trustee

25th January 2000.

(344)

Companies Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

BENTLEY'S ROOF TILE CENTRE LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Bentley's Roof Tile Centre Limited (No. 02212414) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 5th October 1993, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 18th January 1990 and made between Bakmat Developments Limited (1) and the Company (2) situated at Units 1 and 3, 30 Bumpers Lane, Sealand Road Industrial Estate, Chester, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 4th January 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

28th January 2000.

(1010)

ERITH ROAD MANAGEMENT LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Erith Road Management Limited (No. 2419037) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 7th April 1998, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises situated at The Briary, Lower Erith Road, Torquay, Devon, as the same is registered at Plymouth District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number DN299086 the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 26th January 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24th January 2000.

(1008)

RA CAREFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of RA Careford Investments Limited (No. 00781968) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 4th March 1982, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land situated at 207 Chase Side, Enfield, Middlesex, as the same is registered at Stevenage District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number MX400739 as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9BS) the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 2nd February 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26th January 2000.

(1012)

VAMERIAN LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Vamerian Limited (No. 1111912) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 28th February 1989, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land being land and buildings on the south-east side of Walsall Road, as the same is registered at Coventry District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number SG9770 the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 6th January 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

20th January 2000. (1011)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

ROYAL AIR FORCE PENSION AND LIFE ASSURANCE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person claiming a beneficial interest in the Royal Air Force Pension and Life Assurance Scheme ("the Scheme") is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest or beneficial including full name, address, date of birth, national insurance number, dates of entry into membership of the Scheme to The Secretary, The Royal Air Force Club, 128 Piccadilly, London W1V 0PY, before 29th February 2000, after which date the Trustees will distribute the assets of the Scheme among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they had notice and will not, as respects the assets so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

NORWOOD VETERINARY GROUP

Notice is given that, on 25th January 2000, Michael Hugh Thomson retired as a Partner in Norwood Veterinary Group, of 28 Norwood, Beverley in the East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 9HB.

Dissolution of Partnership

CONTRACT AND COST MANAGEMENT (CCM)

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership of Mr. Barry Mark Howe and Mr. Michael Charles Allen trading as Contract and Cost Management (CCM), of Hanover House, Manaton Close, Matford Business Park, Marsh Barton, Exeter, Devon EX2 8PF, is to be amicably dissolved on 28th January 2000. The business will continue under a new partnership of Mr. Barry Mark Howe, Mr. Alasdair Colin Thompson and Mr. John Richard Green trading as Contract and Cost Management of the same address. The new partnership takes the opportunity to extend best wishes to Mike Allen for his future.

Statement by General Partner

LGV 1999 PRIVATE EQUITY (US) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (Registration No. LP6096)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that, on 19th January 2000, BancBoston Investments, Inc. of the firm of LGV 1999 Private Equity (US) Limited Partnership carrying on the business of an investor, principally in unquoted securities of Companies established principally in the UK but also elsewhere in Western Europe, at Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4N 4TP, has transferred six Participations (with an aggregate Capital Contribution of £30) to Private Equity Portfolio Fund II, LLC

For and on behalf of Legal & General Ventures Partners Limited 19th January 2000. (260)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

WEYLANDS HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above-mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Weylands Housing Association Limited (Register No. 27293 R), the registered office of which is at Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B

25th January 2000. (1009)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADAMS, Alice Mabel	56 Baffins Road, Copnor, Portsmouth. Housewife. 7th December 1999.	Large & Gibson, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. (Richard Ivor Maynard Wootton and Peter Michael Dymock.)	10th April 2000	(005)
ADAMS, Leslie Denzil	97 Uplands Road, West Moors, Ferndown, Dorset. 23rd December 1999.	Coles Miller, 6 Arrowsmith Court, 10 Station Approach, Broadstone, Dorset BH18 8AX. (David Andrew Parfitt and Sheriff Stanhope Payne.)	7th April 2000	(147)
ALEXANDER, Clarice Kathleen	Bishops Lodge, Wickham Bishops Road, Hatfield Peverel, Chelmsford, Essex. Widow. 6th December 1999.	Colemans, 141 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0QT. Solicitors. (Betty Melville.)	28th April 2000	(201)
ASHCROFT, Diana Mary	9 More's Gardens, 90 Cheyne Walk, Chelsea, London SW3 5BB. 18th May 1999.	William Sturges & Co., Alliance House, 12 Caxton Street, London SW1H 0QY.	7th April 2000	(306)
BAGGULEY, Marian Lucy	Wymeswold Court, Wymeswold, Loughborough, formerly of Blackcliffe Farmhouse, 17 Farmer Street, Bradmore, Nottinghamshire. 6th January 2000.	Masser & Co., Rossell House, Tudor Square, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 6BT. Solicitors. (Robert Fernley Bagguley and Arthur Robert Bagguley.)	7th April 2000	(011)
BARKER, Jack	10 Breaston Park Homes, Draycott Road, Breaston, Derbyshire. 30th May 1999.	S.J.B. Thomas & Co., 118 Derby Road, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 7BH. Solicitors.	30th April 2000	(028)
BIGNELL, Thomas Reginald	Flat 2, 71 Collingwood Road, Northampton NN1 4RX. Electrician (Retired). 10th November 1999.	Shoosmiths, The Lakes, Northampton NN4 7SH. (Ref. JMS.BIGNELL 20496.36.) (Trevor George.)	7th April 2000	(022)
BILLINGHURST, Rodney Philip	Hascombe Place Farmhouse, Hascombe, Godalming, Surrey. Chartered Surveyor (Retired). 17th September 1999.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (David Stanley Helman and Pat Ann Billinghurst.)	28th April 2000	(153)
BLEZARD, Donald	8 York Crescent, Bingley, West Yorkshire. Printer. 11th January 2000.	Gordons Wright & Wright, 6-14 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2AY. Solicitors. (Eileen Barratt and David Spencer.)	7th April 2000	(146)
BRABIN, Dorothy Joyce	23 Willowdale Road, Liverpool L9 1BT. Widow. 10th January 2000.	Hill Dickinson, Pearl Assurance House, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 9XL. (Ref. MJQ.SER.EPP.) (Michael James Quinn and Francis Charles Mercer.)	10th April 2000	(493)
BROWNLEY, Eric Victor	13 Douglas Road, Oldbury, West Midlands B68 9ST. 21st December 1999.	Vernon & Shapespeare, 15-17 Church Street, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 3AA. (Ref. HJH/Brownley.) (Wendy Christine Smith.)	19th April 2000	(305)
BURNEY, Violet	74 Eastpines Drive, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3RZ. 31st December 1999.	Leonard Haworth & Sons, 6 Crescent East, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3LX.	7th April 2000	(002)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BURT, Cecil George	Meadow View, Fernhurst, Haslemere, Surrey. Woodman (Retired). 9th December 1999.	Bevis Rowntree, Sheep Lane, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 9NS. (James Voice, Michael George Bevis and Clive Hamilton Rowntree.)	3rd April 2000	(346)
BUTLIN, Edna Margaret	Casetta, Goose Lane, Lower Quinton, Stratford-on-Avon CV37 8SZ. Butchers Shop Proprietor (Retired). 20th January 2000.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 83 Alcester Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8EB. Solicitors. (Marion Taylor and Roderick Grosvenor Brindley.)	28th April 2000	(140)
CARDALL, Lewis	64 Haslemere Avenue, Milton, Stoke-on-Trent. 24th May 1999.	Bowcock & Pursaill, 54 St. Edward Street, Leek, Staffordshire ST13 5DJ. Solicitors. (Howard John Stevenson and Barry Charles Laver.)	7th April 2000	(029)
CARDWELL, James	33 Bush Lane, Freckleton, Preston PR4 1SB. 7th December 1999.	Dickson Haslam, 12 Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU. Solicitors. (John Cardwell.)	3rd April 2000	(203)
CASHIN, Donald Stuart	208 Portland Court, New Brighton, Wallasey, Wirral. Shipping Manager (Retired). 14th December 1999.	Lees Lloyd Whitley, 397 Woodchurch Road, Prenton, Birkenhead, Wirral L42 8PF. (Ref. PJA C246611.1.) (Paul Joseph Armstrong.)	12th April 2000	(202)
CHAPPELL, Frederick George	3 Oaklea Close, Widley, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Newsagents (Retired). 22nd December 1999.	108 Victoria Road North, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO5 1QQ. (Maria Lavinia Rosetta Long and Dudley Stuart Hopkins.)	7th April 2000	(148)
CHRISTODOULOU, Marguirita	23 Kingsmead Road, London S.W.2. 18th November 1999.	Traymans, 189 Stoke Newington High Street, London N16 0LH. (Ref. 21/24359/CHRISTODOULOU.) (Androulla Christodoulou.)	28th April 2000	(149)
COZENS, Jessie	Brookvale Lawn Rest Home, 15 Lawn Road, Southampton, Hampshire. Widow. 2nd January 2000.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO 6 4ST. Solicitors. (Alan Cozens and Colin Peter Barlow.)	7th April 2000	(142)
CRUICKSHANK, John Alexander	Southlands Court Residential Home, Bridgerule, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 7EW. Widower. 14th January 2000.	Finn & Busby, 17 The Strand, Bude, Cornwall EX23 8QZ. Solicitors. (Paul Henry Finn and John Busby.)	7th April 2000	(003)
CURTIS, Dennis	55 Kinverdale Park, Kingsford Lane, Wolverley, Kidderminster. Jewellery Manufacturer Manager (Retired). 12th October 1999.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. Solicitors. (Ref. CSL/53948.1.) (Peter Bernard Copsey and Peter Leslie Simner.)	6th April 2000	(131)
DARLING, Marie Marguarete	108 Moot Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 3LE. Widow. 9th January 2000.	Trevanions, 15 Church Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 8UF. (Peter Darling.)	7th April 2000	(025)
DAVIES, Muriel Frances	Henwick Grange, 68 Hallow Road, Worcester. College Lecturer (Retired). 24th December 1999.	Harrison Clark, 5 College Yard, Worcester WR4 2LD. (Dawn E. Oliver and Andrew Caldicott.)	7th April 2000	(021)
DAVIES, Violet Margaret Elwyn	Glyn Nest, Newcastle Emlyn, Wales. 26th December 1999.	Pothecary & Barratt, White Horse Court, North Street, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LD. (David Lyn John.)	28th April 2000	(123)
DENYER, Cecil Frederick	117 College Lane, Hurstpierpoint, West Sussex. Market Gardener (Retired). 30th April 1999.	Castle & Co., 118 High Street, Hurstpierpoint, West Sussex BN6 9PX. (Frank Gander and Anthony David Mitchell.)	7th April 2000	(019)
DICKIE, Donald Ian	2 Maple Close, High Salvington, Worthing, West Sussex. 9th December 1999.	Williamson & Co., 62 The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3NR.	7th April 2000	(032)
DICKSON, Lyall Grieve	The Bungalow, Chillingham, Alnwick, Northumberland. Surveyor (Retired). 20th January 2000.	Adam Douglas & Son, Market Place, Alnwick, Northumberland. (Robert Alan Dickinson and Alexander Richard Moir.)	3rd April 2000	(308)

1142 THE LONDON GAZETTE WEDNESDAY 2 FEBRUARY 2000

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DIXON, Beryl Christine	8 Whin Green, Sleights, Whitby, North Yorkshire. Farmer. 7th November 1999.	Longstaff & Midgley, PO Box 41, 2 Vernon Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2NJ. Solicitors. (Ref. WJL/MP/99/277). (Richard John Dixon and William Joe Longstaff.)	15th April 2000	(310)
ELLIOTT, Margaret Jean	26 Church Road, Polegate, East Sussex. Music Teacher (Retired). 19th December 1999.	Lawson Lewis & Co., 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Malcolm Richard Hick, Alan Graham Hickson and Robert Hick.)	15th April 2000	(136)
EPSZTAJN, Margaret Ann	14 Greenside Road, Shepherds Bush, London W12 9JG and 131 Kinlochbervie, Lairg, Sutherland IV27 4RP. Dressmaker (Retired). 4th October 1999.	John Levy, Lewis Silkin, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NW. (John Levy.)	28th April 2000	(152)
EVANS, Irene Blodwen Catherine	142 Malefant Street, Cathays, Cardiff.4th December 1999.	Sian Ll Williams, Edwards Geldard, Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.	3rd April 2000	(211)
FLETCHER, Geoffrey Gordon	8 The Hayes, Langley Vale, Epsom, Surrey. 29th September 1999.	Bell & Co., Lloyds Bank Chambers, The Broadway, Cheam, Surrey SM3 8BQ. Solicitors. (John Graham Williams.)	6th April 2000	(345)
FRANKLIN, Laurence James	207 Malvern Avenue, South Harrow, Middlesex HA2 9HG. Retired. 6th January 2000.	Hinckley & Hunt, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in- Marsh GL56 0JQ.	28th April 2000	(135)
GIDDINGS, Peter John	7 Cranbury Road, Fulham, London S.W.6. Postman. 30th March 1999.	Sharpe & Co., 2 Station Approach, Ashford, Middlesex TW15 2QP. Solicitors. (John Edward Anderson.)	7th April 2000	(018)
GOODWIN, Doris Kathleen	49 Queen Street, Irthlingborough, Northamptonshire. Canteen Cook (Retired). 11th June 1999.	Hodson-Margetts, 65 Brook Street, Raunds, Northamptonshire NN9 6LL. Solicitors. (Bernard Lines.)	7th April 2000	(004)
GREENWOOD, Brian	440 Kings Road, Wrose, Bradford, West Yorkshire. 5th May 1999.	Whitaker Firth, 1 Manor Row, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD2 1NL. (David Wainwright.)	7th April 2000	(133)
GRIFFITHS, Winifred May	Flat 17, Home Meadow Court, 340 Haunch Lane, Birmingham B13 0PN. Retired. 26th November 1999.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 83 Alcester Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 8EB. Solicitors. (Peter John Edwards.)	7th April 2000	(145)
GROUNSELL, Evelyn Louise	Wantsum Lodge, St. Mildreds Road, Ramsgate, Kent. Widow. 23rd January 2000.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	28th April 2000	(024)
HALL, Evelyn Joyce	54 Whiteways, North Bersted, Bognor Regis, West Sussex. Widow. 15th November 1999.	George Ide, Phillips, Belmont Lodge, Belmont Street, Bognor Regis PO21 ILE. Solicitors. (Constance Dorothy Slater and Partners in the firm of George Ide, Phillips.)	20th April 2000	(605)
HARVEY, Dorothy Mabel	Glenholme, Park Road, Nailsworth, Gloucestershire. Widow. 2nd December 1999.	A. E. Smith & Son, Stokescroft, Cossack Square, Nailsworth, Gloucestershire GL6 0DZ. Solicitors. (Wilfred Richard Edmund Riley, Caroline Joan James & John Charles Bridges.)	3rd April 2000	(603)
HOLLYWOOD, Florrie Mary	73 Norwood Street, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 7EG. Hairdresser (Retired). 7th January 2000.	Drabble & Co., 50 Albemarle Crescent, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1XZ. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(015)
HOLMES, Hilda	20 Grange Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth BH6 3NY. Bookseller (Retired). 22nd December 1999.	Matthew & Matthew, 194 Seabourne Road, Bournemouth BH5 2JD. (Derek Matthews, Richard Anthony Matthew and James Charles Merritt.)	11th April 2000	(204)
HONIGMANN, Rudolf Herman	1A Sunnydene Avenue, Highams Park, London E4 9RE. Single. 19th December 1999.	Paul Soulsby Williamson, 16 Priory Gardens, Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire HP4 2DS. (Paul Soulsby Williamson and Patricia Walker.)	12th April 2000	(031)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUBBARD, Elsie Lily	27 Delhi Crescent, Unionville, Ontario L3R 4JA, Canada (formerly of 13 Beechwood Avenue, Shrewsbury, Shropshire). Retired. 5th February 1999.	Girlings, Crown Chambers Broad Street, Margate, Kent CT9 1BN. (Pamela Ann Lester.)	28th April 2000	(126)
JAMIESON, John	69 Chislehurst Avenue, Liverpool 25. 21st August 1999.	Hett Stubbs & Kemp, 35 Oswald Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 7PN. Solicitors.	3rd April 2000	(209)
KENNARD, Catherine Helen	8 Chase Side, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 6NF. 3rd October 1999.	Wedlake Saint, 14 John Street, London WC1N 2EB. (Stephen Kennard.)	28th April 2000	(130)
KEYS, Doris Margaret	Flat 4, 23 Church Walk, Worthing, West Sussex. 13th July 1999.	Naunton Lynch Hall, 20 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY. (Donald Keith Freeman and John Reddi.)	7th April 2000	(007)
KING, Jessie Sylvia	73 Glenhurst Avenue, Bexley, Kent. Widow. 1st October 1999.	Chancellors with Lea Brewer & Co., 246 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8BB. (John Robert Bowden and Alison Kay Kensley.)	6th April 2000	(309)
LUSTY, Bertha Gwendolen	Overton Lea Rest Home, Parabola Road, Cheltenham. 21st December 1999.	Pinkerton Leeke & Co., 7-8 Ormond Terrace, Regent Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1JN. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(027)
LYNCH, Evelyn May	Eastside House, 24 Eastside Road, Temple Fortune, London N.W.11. 5th June 1999.	Edge Ellison, 18 Southampton Place, London WC1A 2AJ. Solicitors. (Patrick Grafton-Green.)	3rd April 2000	(606)
MACDONALD, Sabine Jermyn	20 Stourcliffe Road, Wallasey, Merseyside. Personal Secretary (Retired). 14th October 1999.	Bell Lamb & Joynson, 51-53 Wallasey Road, Wallasey, Merseyside CH45 4NN. (Raymond John Allan.)	5th April 2000	(492)
MACE, Shirley Evelyn Ann	121 Green Lane, Sandown, Isle of Wight. 26th December 1999.	Eldridges, 36 St. James Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1LF. (David Leslie Mace.)	7th April 2000	(207)
MATTHEWS, Frances Bertha	5 St. Martins Crescent, Llanishen, Cardiff. 2nd January 1999.	D. J. Murphy, 3rd Floor, Wharton Place, 13 Wharton Street, Cardiff CF10 1AG. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(012)
McCARTHY, Richard	Douglas Nursing Home, Cork, Republic of Ireland. Salesman (Retired). 14th June 1999.	Ronaldsons, 55 Gower Street, London WC1E 6HQ. Solicitors. (Ref. AME/7269.01.) (Anne-Marie Ellis.)	7th April 2000	(030)
McKENZIE, Janet Elizabeth	68 Bluebell Woods, Shalloak Road, Broad Oak. 9th January 2000.	J. Groeger Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Peer Christopher Le Fleming.)	7th April 2000	(006)
MESSENGER, Kate	Robinson House Nursing Home, 304 Sturminster Road, Stockwood, Bristol. Civil Servant (Retired). 27th November 1999.	Mogers, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. Solicitors. (Derwent William Moger Campbell.)	7th April 2000	(141)
MEYERS, Florence Irene, formerly known as Yurgens- Meyers	Three Oaks, Southwick Road, North Boarhunt, Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire. Housekeeper. 5th January 2000.	White & Bowker, 19 St. Peter Street, Winchester SO23 8BU.	28th April 2000	(129)
MILES, Margaret	57 Southwick Road, Boscombe East, Bournemouth BH6 5PR. Widow. Retired. 12th December 1999.	Matthew & Matthew, 194 Seabourne Road, Bournemouth BH5 2JD. (Richard Anthony Matthew and James Charles Merritt.)	11th April 2000	(206)
MITFORD-CUST, Ronald Wilmer Rattray	Heyswood House, Eggesford, Chulmleigh, Devon EX18 7QT. Land Owner (Retired). 15th December 1999.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. MA/EQ198.)	4th April 2000	(604)
MOFFAT, Patricia Hilda	61 Rookfield Avenue, Sale, Cheshire. Secretary. 6th September 1999.	Rothwell & Evans, 3 Claremont Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7DZ. (Joyce Mary Tadman.)	28th April 2000	(121)

1144 THE LONDON GAZETTE WEDNESDAY 2 FEBRUARY 2000

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MORGAN, Shan Margaret	4 Ty Draw Road, Roath Park, Cardiff. 16th November 1999.	Sian Ll Williams, Edwards Geldard, Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF. (Ref. SW/ MORGAN.SM.)	3rd April 2000	(210)
MORLAND, Jean Elizabeth	Grove View, 7 Harewood Terrace, Darlington, County Durham. Shop Assistant (Retired). 1st January 2000.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, 23-27 Victoria Road, Darlington, County Durham DL1 5SF. (Peter Rodney Blackett.)	7th April 2000	(212)
MOUNT, Hilda Joyce	Philbeach Nursing Home, Tanners Hill, Hythe, Kent, formerly of 2 Westlea Court, Dixwell Road, Folkestone, Kent. Widow. 29th December 1999.	Ellis & Jessup, 134A Sandgate Road, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2BW. (John Maxwell Nelson and Linda Janet Jessup.)	7th April 2000	(208)
NOBLE, Dorothy	13 Ringway, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 2NJ. 11th December 1999.	Leonard Haworth & Sons, 6 Crescent East, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3LX. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(001)
PARRATT, Leslie Richard	51 West Street, Farnham, Surrey. Architect (Retired). 31st May 1999.	The Owen-Kenny Partnership, Old Market House, Market Avenue, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1JR. (David John Pocock.)	3rd April 2000	(205)
PATON, Eileen Rosemary	10в Church Road, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan. 6th January 2000.	D. J. Murphy, 3rd Floor, Wharton Place, 13 Wharton Street, Cardiff CF10 1AG. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(013)
PEERS, Dorothy	Moss View Nursing Home, Moss View, Chapel Street, Ormskirk, formerly of 29 Thirlmere Drive, Litherland, Liverpool 21. Inland Revenue Clerk (Retired). 5th January 2000.	Edwards Abrams Doherty, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. Solicitors. (Gerald Edwards.)	7th April 2000	(020)
PERKINS, William Donald John	6 Castle Terrace, Narberth, Pembrokeshire. 16th January 2000.	Darwin Bowie & Co., 24 High Street, Narberth, Pembrokeshire SA67 7AR. Solicitors. (Naomi Mary Bowie and Richard Lucien Darwin.)	4th April 2000	(215)
PHILLIPS, Florence May	Revelstoke Residential Home, 88 Promenade, Bridlington. Telephone Supervisor (Retired). 15th January 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. SR.)	7th April 2000	(008)
PIKE, Herbert	17 Wenceling Cottages, Brighton Road, Lancing, West Sussex. Factory Manager (Retired). 9th January 2000.	Williams & Co., 3-5 Station Parade, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 8AB. Solicitors. (Anthony Masters Williamson.)	7th April 2000	(016)
QUILLEASH, Marjorie Christina	2 Elland Court, The Farthings, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. School Teacher (Retired). 10th January 2000.	Wace Morgan, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1TD. (Ref. EAH.) (Alan Clague Gelling and Peter Moore Quilleash.)	7th April 2000	(014)
RICKERS, Brian	The Old Oak Cottage, Sandy Lane, Oxton, Southwell, Nottinghamshire. 18th May 1999.	Actons, 2 King Street, Nottingham NG1 2AX. Solicitors. (Ref. MMK.SD. 32056-2-6.) (Richard Frank Leman and Robert Heason.)	3rd April 2000	(213)
RICKERS, Mary	The Old Oak Cottage, Sandy Lane, Oxton, Southwell, Nottinghamshire. 30th December 1998.	Actons, 2 King Street, Nottingham NG1 2AX. Solicitors. (Ref. MMK.SD. 32056-1-8.) (Richard Frank Leman and Duncan Maclaren.)	3rd April 2000	(214)
RICKWOOD, Joan Mary	40 Kenton Avenue, Sunbury-on- Thames, Surrey TW16 5AR. Administrator (Retired). 11th December 1999.	Natwest Investments, 67 Maple Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 4QT.	28th April 2000	(125)
ROBERTSON, James Simpson	"Setting Barn", High House Close, Clanfield, Oxfordshire OX18 2SH. 10th March 1999.	Pearce West, 60 St. Aldates, Oxford OX1 1ST. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(010)
ROSEN, Lilian	52 Pocklington Court, 74 Alton Road, Roehampton, London S.W.15. 15th May 1999.	Gillhams, AMC House, 12 Cumberland Avenue, London NW10 7QL. Solicitors. (Brenda Feldman.)	28th April 2000	(127)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SHEPHERD, Kathleen Mary	13 Furzefield Court, Mutton Lane, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 3BS. Telephonist (Retired). 18th January 2000.	Hale & Wagland, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Richard Chancellor Hale and Richard Agarwala.)	14th April 2000	(151)
SHIEL, Margaret Mary	New Park Nursing Home, Trentham, Stoke-on-Trent. Teacher (Retired). 7th December 1999.	Brown & Corbishley, 2 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1EE. Solicitors. (John Godwin and Colin Drew.)	11th April 2000	(138)
STALEY, Winifred	Redroofs Residential Care Home, 35A Grange Road, Newark, Nottinghamshire, formerly of 26 Warburton Street, Newark, Nottinghamshire. 30th December 1999.	Tallents Godfrey, 3 Middlegate, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 1AQ. Solicitors. (Peter Blatherwick.)	7th April 2000	(134)
STEVENS, Kathleen Alberta	Oak Lawn, 1 Copsem Way, Esher, Surrey KT10 9EU. Widow. 10th January 2000.	Mundays, Crown House, Church Road, Claygate, Esher, Surrey KT10 0LP. Solicitors. (Peter James Munday, Allan Ross Wilson and Lord Stevens of Ludgate.)	3rd April 2000	(494)
STORIE, Blanche Maud	12 Parkdale, Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex. 29th November 1999.	Crick & Freeman, 1 & 3 Gate Street, Maldon, Essex. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(009)
SUTTON, John Richardson	54 Southern Way, Smallthorne, Stoke- on-Trent, (formerly of 38 Lockley Street, Northwood, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent.) 12th November 1999.	Bowcock & Pursaill, 54 St. Edward Street, Leek, Staffordshire ST13 5DJ. Solicitors. (Henry Allan Sutton.)	7th April 2000	(026)
TAYLOR, Alfred Alexander	8 Lakenheath Road, Halewood, Liverpool 26. 29th December 1998.	Walker Sibia, 3rd Floor, Chavasse Court, 24 Lord Street, Liverpool L2 1TA. Solicitors. (Ref. JLW/T494.002.)	7th April 2000	(144)
TAYLOR, Gerald William	102 The Street, Poringland, Norwich. Car Mechanic (Retired). 19th November 1999.	Cole & Co., 6 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AE. Solicitors. (Ref. BB.) (David Edwin Clarke.)	10th April 2000	(132)
TAYLOR, Gwendoline Winifred	9 Langley Avenue, Surbiton, (formerly of The Cottage, The Street, North Pickenham, Norfolk. Widow. 12th January 2000.	W F Smith & Co., Thornton House, 17 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk PE37 7DD. (Julian Harry Oliver, Arthur George Hudleston Stokes and Roger Stephen Sharp.)	28th April 2000	(122)
THRAVES, Jeffrey Colin	Orchard House, Dog Lane, Amington, Tamworth, Staffordshire. Delivery Driver. 16th November 1999.	Pickerings, 9 Colehill, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7HE. Solicitors. (Simon Philip Atherden and Stephen Paul Green.)	7th April 2000	(139)
TRAVIS, Marian	72 Smallshaw Lane, Ashton-Under- Lyne, Lancashire. School Teacher (Retired). 20th September 1999.	Pluck Andrew & Co., 127 Old Street, Ashton-under-Lyne OL6 7SA. Solicitors. (Freda Davenport and Nicholas Jonathan Clough.)	14th April 2000	(116)
TRAXLER, Sylvia Amelia	Oak Lodge, Martlet Road, Minehead, Somereset. (Retired). 4th December 1999.	Risdon Hosegood, 6 Bancks Street, Minehead, Somerset TA24 5DF. (Robert Gilchrist McLusky.)	4th April 2000	(023)
TURLEY, Peggy Ellen Jane	Summerdyne Nursing Home, Cleobury Road, Bewdley. Widow. 31st December 1999.	Morton Fisher, 18 Load Street, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY12 2AB. (Peter Rosoman, Gwen Rosoman and David Charles Bishop.)	11th May 2000	(155)
TURNER, Freda Mary	Sylvan House, Moss Grove, Birkenhead. 16th November 1999.	Roberts Moore Nicholas Jones, 62 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AT. Solicitors. (David William Pontin and Raymond Ashley London- Smith.)	28th April 2000	(154)
VOYCE, William Gardner	Formerly of 27 Chesshire Close, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire. Machine Operator. 4th January 2000.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. Solicitors. (Ref. MAS.) (Peter Robin Stoneman, Jane Anne Price and Nicholas Charles Price.)	7th April 2000	(137)

1146 THE LONDON GAZETTE WEDNESDAY 2 FEBRUARY 2000

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WALPOLE, Gabrielle Joan	42 Gladstone Street, St. Georges Road, Southwark, London. Widow. 28th December 1999.	G. Penzer, Tanner Vowles & Cheshire, 3 Alexandra Road, Clevedon, North Somerset BS21 6YW. (Stuart Lennard Tyler.)	13th April 2000	(307)
WATERS, Philip George	Ridgegate Residential Home, 88 Doods Road, Reigate, Surrey. Gentlemens Outfitter (Retired). 1st November 1999.	Sheppersons, Sentinel House, 10-12 Massetts Road, Horley, Surrey RH6 7DE. Solicitors. (Kenneth George Waters and Margaret Joan Seadon.)	28th April 2000	(150)
WILLSON-PEPPER, Jack Kenneth	6 Clifton, York. 20th January 2000.	Grays, Duncombe Place, York YO1 7DY. Solicitors.	7th April 2000	(017)
WOODWARDS, Jean Lamb	1 New Street, Rothwell, Northamptonshire. Widow. 14th January 2000.	Wilson Browne, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. Solicitors. (Peter Joseph Wilson and Myra Olive Sergeant.)	7th April 2000	(143)
WORSDALE, Joyce	367 Queen Street, Withernsea, East Yorkshire. Retired. 13th January 2000.	187 Queen Street, Withernsea, East Yorkshire HU19 2JR. Solicitor. (David Richard Macnamara.)	7th April 2000	(311)
WRIGHT, Elsie May Dorothy	Rack Park Cottage, Rack Park Road, Kingsbridge, Devon. Housewife. 28th September 1998.	Dakers Green Brett, 123-5 High Street, Strood, Rochester, Kent. (Robert Derek Wright.)	7th April 2000	(128)
YOUNG, Edward John	877 Shirley Road, Hall Green, Birmingham. 5th November 1999.	Howell & Co., 1341 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 9MW. Solicitors. (Catherine Alison Barnett and Ronald Walter Deakin.)	3rd April 2000	(216)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



_	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21		23·65 1.55	21.19
	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		27·79 27·79
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	18·04 27·79
19	(Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice) Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be shared on above scale of shares)	12-60	14.81
	Page Rate	319.30	375.18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less Column Rate	12·60 165·15	14·81 194·05
	(including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette. Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
17	Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990] All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines	30-90	36-31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the	71.85	84-42
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58-00	68-15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41-42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25-26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21·50	25·26
5 6	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21·50 46·50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62∙50	73-44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46·50	54-64
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
	(Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms)	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25·26

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

London Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0171-394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

The Publications Centre (mail telephone and fax orders only) PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 600 5522 Fax 0870 600 5533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops

123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament